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INDEPENDENI' A UDITORS' REPORT

To

The Members of
Career l'oint Edutech Limited,

REPORT ON THE AT]DIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FI\A\CTAL STATEMENTS

OPINIO\

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of CAREER POINT
EDUTECH LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its
subsidiaries lthe llolding and its subsidiaries together referred Io as -the Group"), comprising the

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2025 and the Consolidated Statement of Profit &
Loss Account (lncluding other Comprehensive [ncome). the Consolidated Statement of Changes

in Equity and the Consolidated statement ofCash Flows for the year ended 3l't March 2025. and

a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter

referred to as "the consolidated financial statements").

In our r-.rDinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us

and based t n the consideration ofthe reports ofthe other auditors on separate tinancial statements

and on the other tlnancial infonnation of the subsidiaries. the aforesaid consolidated financial

stateme;rts give the information required by the Companies Ac1.2013 ("the Act") in the manner

so requireci and give a true and i-air view in conformity lvith the Indian Accounting Standards

prescribed under section i33 of thc Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015. as amended. ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,

of the consolidated state of affairs of the Croup as at March 31.2025. the consolidated Profit

(including Other comprehensive income). consolidated statement of changes in equity- and its

consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS }-0R OPINI()\

We had conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance uith the

Standarrls on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act.2013. Our

responsibilities trnder those Standards are f'urther described in the Auditor's Responsibilities lbr
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are releyant to our audit of the

financiai statements under the provisiorrs of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules thereunder,

and we have fultllled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
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the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence

obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in Other Matters section below
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

EMPHASIS O}- }IATTERS

We draw )our attention to:

a) Note No. 5l of the consolidated flnancial statements. rvhich'describes a significant
transaction undenaken during the year in pursuant to a Composite Scheme of
Arrangement involving the Company and its group entitics. lhe said Schcms was

approved by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company "Career Point Limited", in

iis meeting held on l4th February 2023 and was subsequentlv sanctioned by the Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench, through its final order dated 23rd

September 2024, passed under Sections 230 to 232, read with Section 66 and other

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, in Company Petition CP (CAA) No.

9/CHDIPB/2024. The Scheme provided for the demerger of the education business

undertaking ("Demerged Undertaking'') from Career Point Limited (the Demerged

Company) into Career Point Edutech Limited (the Resulting Company i.e. the reporting

entity), and the amalgamation of Srajan Capital Limited. a rvholly owned NBFC
subsidiary. with Career Point l,imited (the Transferee Company). The Appointed Date for
giving ef'fect to the Scheme was determined as lst April 2023, and the Scheme became

efl-ective upon liling ofthe NCLT order with the respectivc Rcgistrars of Companies.

The Company has accounted for the impact of the Schemc in accordance with lndian

Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 103 - Business Combinations" read with Appendix C.

which deals with common control transactions. Accordingly', tlre pooling of interests

nrethod has been applied. Under this method, the assets and liabilities transferred to the

Company from the Demerged Undertaking have been recorded at their respeclive

historical carrying values as appearing in the books ofthe Demerged Company. without

any adjustments to reflect fair values or to recognize goodwill. Further, since the

transaction qualifies as a business combination under comnton control, the consolidated

financial statements of the Company have been restaled retrospectively as if the demerger

had occurred at the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented. Consequently,

the financial results for the yeal ended 3 I st March 2024 have been restated to give eff-ect

to the demerger from lst April 2023.lhe Appointed Date.

The NCLT. in its detailed order, confirmed that all necessary procedural and statutory

requirements had been duly complied with. including service of notices to key regulatory

authorities such as the Registrar of Companies (ROC). Regional Director (RD)' Official
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Liquidator (OL), Income Tax Department. Reserve Bank of lndia (RBI), Securities and

Exchange Board of India (SEBI). National Stock Exchange (NSE). and Bombal Stock

Exchange (BSE). Notably. no adverse observations were received from any of the

statutory authorities, and the shareholders ol'the Demerged Company approved the

Scheme with a voting approval of over 99.99Yo in thvour. The NCLT observed that the

Scheme is in compliance with applicable legal requirements and is not prejudicial to the

interests of creditors, shareholders, or the public at large. The order f'urther provided that

all benefits. liabilities, contracts. proceedings, and employees pertaining to the Demerged

[Jndertaking stand transferred to and vest in thc Resulting Company, with effect from thc

Appointed Date, on a going concern basis.

F urther, for the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme in the consolidated financial

statemenls, the Company has accounted tbr the assets and liabilities of the Demerged

lJndertaking based on the carrying amounts as provided by the management of the

Holding Company as on the Appointed Date. Our audit was limited to the accounting and

presentation of such balances as per the Scheme. We have noi independently veritied the

underlying books or records of the Demerged Undertaking and have relied on the

management's representations and information for the carrying values of the assels and

liabilities transferred.

b) We draw attention to Note No.34 of the consolidated financial statements, which pertains

lo the ongoing arbitration proceedings between the Company and Rajasthan Skill and

Livelihoods Development Corporation (RSLDC) regarding the DDU-CKY project. The

dispute originated from the invocation of a bank guarantee of Rs. 54.22 lakhs and a

demand of Rs. 334.76 lakhs raised by RSLDC upon termination of the projecl. The

Company, having received Rs. 216.90 lakhs as the first instalment and having incuned Rs.

371.75 lakhs. challenged the invocation and the demand through proceedings under

Section 9 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act. 1996. Pursuant to the order dated l7
March 2025, the Hon'ble Arbitrator ruled partly in favour of the Company by quashing

the said recovery notice and awarding (i) Rs. 54.22 lakhs against the bank guarantee. (ii)

Rs. 100 lakhs towards investment, and (iii) Rs. 8 lakhs tou'ards litigation costs. along with

simple interest at 9.25o/o p.a. from the date of award if unpaid within 30 days.

Management, based on legal advice and facts of the case, continues to consider the

receivable oi Rs. 2 I 3.41 lakhs as fully recoverable.

These mafler are adequately disclosed in the accompanying consolidated financial statements

Therefore our opinion is not modified in respect to above matters.
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KEY ATIDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment. were of most significance

in our audit ofthe consolidated financial statements ofthe current period.

These matters uere addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial stalements

as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon. and we do not provide a sdparate opinion on these

matters except the matters described in the "Emphasis of Matter" Section.

l. Business .Combination Under Common Control - Demerger of Education
Undertaking

IRefer to Note 5l to the Consolidated Financial Statements]

I'ursuant to the Order datcd Septcmbcr 23. 2024. passed by the Hon'ble National

Company Law Tribunal. Chandigarh Bench. under Sections 2J0 to 232 and othcr

applicable provisions of the Companies Act.20l3. a Composite Scheme of Arrangement

was approved involving the demerger of the education business undertaking ("Demerged

Undertaking") from Career Poinr Limited (the Demerged Company) into is wholly owned

subsidiary. Career Point Edutech Limited (the Resulting Company and reporting entity).

1.he Appointed Date for giving effecl to the Scheme was fixed as April I , 2023.

As a result of the demerger, the Company accounted for the transaction as a common

control business combination in accordance with Appendix C of Ind AS 103 - Business

Combinations, which governs accounting lbr transactions under common control. The

pooling of interests method was applied to account for the transaction. The transaction

required the retrospective restatement of the Company's financlal statemenls lrom the

appointed date, April l. 2023, to reflect the effect of the demerger, including the

recognition of assets, liabilities. and reserves pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking.

Irurthemore. the Company has allotted 1.81.92.939 fully paid-up equity shares to the

eligible shareholders of the Demerged Company in accordance with the Scheme, resulting

in the recognition of negative capital rescrve of t 253.45 Lakhs directly in Other Equity.

Civen the magnitude of the restructuring, the retrospective restatement, and the complex

application of Ind AS 103, this matter has been identified as a Key Audit Matter due to its

complexity and the judgment involved in applying the appropriate accounting treatment.

Our audit procedures involved evaluating the Company's compliance with the Scheme

and the related accounting standard, and verifying the accuracy of the accounting

treatment adopted.

Audit Procedures Performed:

l. We obtained an understanding from management and assessed the design and operating

ellectiveness of the internal controls implemented by the Company relating to the
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accounting and recognition of the business combination arising out of the demerger
approved under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement.
We reviewed the NCLT Order dated September 23,2024. and traced the accounting
treatment of the demerger in the consolidated financial statements olCareer Point Edutech

Limited. We ensured compliance with the terms of the Scheme and Ind AS 103. including
Appendix C. which govems transactions under common control.
We veritied the transfer and recognition of assets, liabilities, and reserves pertaining to the

education business undertaking by comparing them with the underlying books of account,

audited financial statements, and the trial balances of the Demerged Undertaking as of the

appointed date (April l. 2023).

We recomputed and independently verified the merger entries recorded under the pooling

of interests method, including the restatement of comparative figures for FY 2023-24. W e

confirmed that the assets and liabilities were recorded at their hittorical carq,ing values

without any revaluation or recognitign of goodwill.
We reviewed management's computation of any adjustments made directly in equity,

including the amount credited to capital reserve. and validated the consistency of the

treatment with Ind AS 103, Appendix C.

We evaluated the Company's judgment that the transaction qualifies as a business

cornbination under common control and concluded that the accounting treatment adopted

is appropriate based on the control structure and substance ofthe ransaction.

We assessed the adequacy and appropriatencss of thc disclosures made in Note 5l of the

consolidated financial statements. including those related to the impact on the current and

comparalive period financial results. the accounting policy adopted, and the components

transl'erred under the Scheme.

Conclusion:
Based on the audit procedures performed, we conclude that the accounting for the demerger ofthe
educalion business undertaking from Career Point Limited into Career Point Edutech Limited has

been appropriately carried out in accordance with Appendix C of Ind AS 103 - Business

Combinations. The financial statements reflect the demerger's effect in a manner consistent \\'ith

the Scheme approved by the NCLT, and the accounting treatment. including the application ofthe
pooling of interests method, is in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEIVIEN.TS

AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis'

Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Report on Corporate Governance and
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Shareholder's Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

The Other Information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this Auditor's
Report.

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe consolidated l'inancial statements, our responsibility is to read

the other infbrmation identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistenl with the consolidared financial statements

or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When u,e

read Other lnformation, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are

required to communicate the matter to those charged with govemance.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSII]ILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE .CHARGED 
WITH

GOVERN*Z\ICE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANC I AL S'TATETIENTS

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)

of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these

consolidated financial statements that give a true and lair view of the consolidated financial

position. consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income. consolidated

cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS and

other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia. including the Accounting Standards

specificd under Section 133 of the Act. rcad with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014.

The respective Board of Directors ol the companies of the Group included in the Group are

responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act: for safeguarding the assets of the Group: lor preventing and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of
adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of financial

statements that give a true and fair view and are free t'rom material misstitement, whether due to

fraud or enor. which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial

statements by the Directors ofthe Holding Company. as aforesaid.

ln preparing the consolidated financial statements. the respective Board of Directors of the

companies included in the Group are responsible fbr assessing the ability ofthe Group to continue

as a going concem, disclosing. as applicable. matters related to going concem and using the going
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concem basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors ofthe companies included in the Croup'are also responsible for
overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ATIDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit oonducted in accordance with SAs will always

detect a material misstatement u'hen it exists. Misstatements can arise liom fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:-

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial

statements. rvhether due to fraud or error, design and perform audil procedures responsive

to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion. forgery,

intentional omissions. misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

. Obtain an understanding of intemal financial control relevant to the audit in order to

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section l4-j(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible tbr expressing our opinion on

whcther the Holding company has adequate intemal financial controls with refercnce to

consolidated financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability

to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's rePort to the related disclosures in the

consolidated financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
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opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's repof. However. future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidatcd financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentalion.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit cvidencc regarding the financial information of the

entities within thc Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statcments.

We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the

financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated

financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors. such other audjtors

remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out

by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. Our responsibilities in this

regard are further described in the section titled "Olher Matters" inihis audit repon.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated flnancial statements that,

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably

knowlecigeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in

evaluating the results ofour work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect ofany identified misstatements in

the consolidated financial statements.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related sat'eguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters

that were ol most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
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We communicate with those charged with govcmance of the Holding Company and other entities

included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors

regardirig. among other matters. the planrred scope and timing of the audit and significant audit

findings. including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our

audit.
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circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest

benefi ts ol such communication.

OTHER NIATTERS

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of four (4) subsidiaries,

whose financial statements/financial information reflect total assets as at March 31. 2025 of Rs

756.56 lakhs, total revenue from opcrations of Rs 235.35 lakhs for thc year endcd March 3[,
2025, total net profit/(loss) after tax of Rs 52.50 lakhs and other comprehensive income of NIL
for the year ended March 3l . 2025 and net cash flow of Rs. 2.48 LakJrs fbr the year ended March
31,2025 as considered in the consolidated financial statement.

These tinancial statements have been audited by other auditors whose repons have been fumished

to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements. in so l'ar as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary companies and our

report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section I43 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid

subsidiary companies, is based solely on the report ofother auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements. and our report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements below is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to

our rcliance on the work done and the reports ofthe other auditors

REPORT O}i OTHER LEGAL AND RE(;T]LATOI{}' RI.]QTJIRE]VItiNTS

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Ordcr, 2020 ('1hc Order"). issued by the

Central Govemment of India in terms ofsub-section (l l) ofsection 143 ofthe Companies Act,

2013. based on our audit and on the consideration of repon of the other auditors on separate

financial statements and the other financial information of the subsidiaries, incorporated in

India. as noted in the 'Other Matters' paragraph, we give in the "Annexure A' a statement on

the matters specified in paragraph 3(xxi) ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and the consideration of the

reports of other auditors on separate financial statements of subsidiary companies, referred in

the Other Matters paragraph above, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofour
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes oi our audit ol the albresaid

consolidated fi nancial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the

aforesaid consolidated tinancial statements have been kept so I'ar'as it appears from our

New Delhi Offi(e: House No C28/98, I.nakPuri, N.w Delhi-110051

Mumbai Oftice 40glB, I lind Rajasthan Centre, Dada Saheb Ptialke Mar8, Dadat East, Mumbai - 40mU

Regd. Officc Jaipur: H'15, Cdhanjan Mar& C-S<hcInc laiFur - 302001
-fel 9567n241, Er0758!n4t 931456t!4v Email @
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examination of those books, except for the matters stated in paragraph 2(h)(vii) below on

reporting under Rule l1(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 (as

amended) ("the Rules").

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet. the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income. the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the

Consolidated Statement of Changes in [quity deah with by this Report are in agreement

with the relevant books of account maintained tbr the purpose of preparation of the

consolidated fi nancial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the lnd AS
specitied under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 20 15, as amended.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the report of the statutory auditors ol its subsidiary companies, none of the

directors of the Group Companies is disqualified as on March 31,2025 from being

appointed as a director in terms ofSection 164 (2) ofthe Act.

(f Since the Croup's tumover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs. 50

Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year

is less than Rs. 25 Crores. the Group is exempted from getting an audit opinion with
respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reponing of the

Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls vide notification dated June 13,

2017.

(g) With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other mafiers connected therewith,

reference is made to our remarks in paragraph 2(h)(vii) below on reponing under Rule

I I (g) ofthe Rules.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 as amended, in our opinion

and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated firrancial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on

the consolidated financial position of the Croup - Refer Note No. 32 to the

consolidated fi nancial statements;

ii. The Croup has madc provision. as required undcr thc applicable law or lndian

accounting standards. lor material foreseeable losses. if any, on long-term contracts

including derivative contracts.

&

J

AC
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There were no amounts which were required to be tran'sf'erred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Group.

The respective managements of the Group whose financial stalements have been

audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such

companies respectively that. to the best of their knowledge and beliei as disclosed

in the Note 49(v) to financial statements. no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either lrom borrowed lunds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Holding Company or anv of such subsidiaries to or in any

other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), xith the

understanding. whether recorded in writing or othenvise. that the Intermediary

shall:

o Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identilied in

any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneliciaries") by or on behall'of the

Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries, or
o Provide any guarantee. security or the like to or on behalfofthe Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

The respective managements of the Croup whose financiql stalements have been

audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such

companies respectively, that. to the best of their knowledge and belief, as disclosed

in the Note 49(vi) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the

Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries from any persons or entities.

including foreign entities ("Funding Parties''), with the understanding, rvhether

recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Holding Company or any oi such

subsidiaries shall:

o Directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in

any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the

Funding Parties; or

o Provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the

Ultimate Benefi ciaries.

Based on the audit procedures that has becn considcred rcasonable and appropriate

in the circumstances performed by us and those performed by the auditors of the

subsidiaries whose financial statements have been audited under the Act. nothing

has come to our or other auditor's notice that has caused us or the other auditor's to

believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)(iv) and (i)(v) contain any

material misstatement.

The reporting under Rule ll(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014 is applicable from April 01, 2023. Based on our examination which included

New D€lhi Ofine: House No. C2Bl928, ,anal"uri, New Delhi'I1frI'l
Mumbai Office:40908, Hind Rajasthan Clentre, Dad.t Saheb Phalke Marg Dadff East, MuInL,ai - 400014

Rcgd. Ofli.e l.ipur 11'15, O{lanian Mar& C-Sch.no, laiPur - 30:001
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test checks and the reports of the respective auditors of the subsidiary companies
has used accounting software for mainraining its books of account, which have a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) t'acility and the same has operated

throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective

software. Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) faciliry was enabled

and operated throughout the year for the respective accounting soft*'are, we did not
come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. As proviso
to Rule 3(l) ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is ipplicable from April l,
2023. reporting under Rulc ll(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rulcs,

2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record

retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation
given to us and based on the consideration of repon of other statutory auditors of
the subsidiaries, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 3lst March. 2025

has been paid,/ provided for by the Holding Company to its directors in accordance

with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Acr and no

remuneration has been paid by the subsidiaries to its directors.

uDIN: t.S{ 2980) 8m HsL( gLt2l

Place: Kota
Date: 30.05.2025

New Delhi (Xlicer IIo6e No. C2B/928, lan kpuri, Ned Delhi-l1fl)51.

Itumbai Oflice:.105406, I lind Rqarthan Cantre, Dada Salrb Pllalte Marg, Dadar lasr. MLr,$ai - 4m014

Rcgd.Oflicc laipu': H-15, (]ntrar$in Mir& ( S.homo,laipur 302m1
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ANNEXTJRE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT ATiDITORS' REPOR'T

Referred to in paragraph I under the heading ''Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirernents" of our report of even date on the consolidated tlnancial statements ol Career Point
Edutech Limited fbr the year ended 31"' March, 2025.

In terms of paragraph 3(xxi) and 4 of the CARO 2020. in case of following companies remarks as

stated by the respective auditors in their CARO report on the standalone financial statements of
the respective companies included in the consolidated financial statemcnts ofthe holding cornpany

are as under:

('lause xi

CIause xvii

For Rajlanshi & Associatcs

Chartercd Accountants
Firnr Rcg. No.:

(Praks ain )

rtner
Membenihip No.: 429807

uDrN: !6 !29 eo) 8H HSLR qr,2)

Place: Kota
Date: 3(1.0S.2025

0l Clause xviiiCareer Point Edutech
Limited

u80302PB2006PLC05967.1 Holding Company

02 ( lause viiCareer Point Leaming
Solutions Limited

t i80302PB201 2PLC05.1976 l7'r' ua] 2025Subsidiaa

03 ti 80903 RJ20 l9PTC0675 5 5 l7'h May 2025
Edutiger Private
Limited
Carcer Point Institute
of Skill Devclopment
Private Linrited

t r80302RJ20 l 5PTC0{8296 Suhsidian ?l " Ma1 2025

Date of R€spective
,luditor's Report

Paragraph Nunlb€r in the
respectivc CARO rcDorls

clN

x

ACC

Nsw Delhi Otfi(e Hous€ No. C2Bl98, l u&u'i, Ncw D€lhi-1lqbl
Mumbai Offi.e 405-(8, Hind P\aiasihan CenEe Dada Saheb Phalke Mar& Dada! East, Ilumbai - 4m014

Rcgd. Ofticc Iapu: Hl5, Chiharjan t!,{nJ& C-s.hcsrc, larpuJ - m00l
'lel:95fr777247, Al0T:afrlt 93145(,8454 Email ,bhiniliiraivarishiL'n.co,n-.ralslurl{railarsir'a..om

I

Relalionship $iih
Holding Compan)

S.No. Narlle

30'r' May 2025

Subsidiarv

04



CAREER POINT EDUTECH LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31,03.2025

CIN ! U8O3O2PB2OOGPLCO59574

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Career Point Edutech Limited

Qua.. ,-l noLn-L -

(Rs. ln Lakh)

The accompanyinS notes 1to 52 are an integralpart of the Financials Statements,

As per our report ot even date attach€d
FOR RA-IVANSHI ES

\

Cha.tered
FRN i 00

Pra in

PA

No. :429807

M^*)

s Pramod Kumar Maheshwari

Director
DIN:00185711

Om Prakash Maheshwari

Chairman, Director
OIN : 00185677

*r$*91's **-b

Particulars
As at

31.03.2025
As at

31.03.2024

As at
01.04.2023

10.09

5.55

L7.27

160.75

224.37

329.L4

0.23

10.09

5.42

41.48

190.15

230.68

366.87
21.26

10.09

342.@
43.93

44.44

189.44

234.28
747.40 855.96 864.82

241,90
376.39

38.32
2,490.32

2,6L0.87

7.29

0.14

104.57

189.35

131.97

32.33

L,821.12

1,375.7t
40.43

23.s2

91 .92

36s.83
189.57

35.61
1,059.72

270.56

16.66

37.58

162.29

5,869.80 3,712.35 2,L31.82

7.20 4,S78.31 64

r,819.29
3,886.s7

1,819.29

2,024.97

1,819.29

468.95
5,705,86 1,844.26 2,288.24

33.74 22.18

49.14 19.17 29.57

49.14 19.L7 29.57

0.43

21.26

250.96

298.86

2.46

254.49

9.17

t68,72
470.51

2.46

35.77

274.47

250.10

4.11

s2.27

79.32

2.38

828.46

ASSETS

(1) Non{urrent Ars€ts
(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Other lntangible assett
(c) capital work-in-progrest
(d) lnvestment Property

{e) FinancialAssets
(i) Investments
(ii) Loa.s
(iii) Other t{on-cu,rent ffnancial assets

(0 Deferred tar assets(Nel)

k) Other non-current ass€ts

(2) Cuncnt A99cts
(a) lnventories
(b) FinancialAssets

(i) Tlade receivables
(ii) cash and cash Equivalents
(iii)Bank Ealances other than above
(iv) Loans
(v) Other Financial Asrets

(c) Current Tax A55ets {Net)
(d) Other current Assets

(3) Cuncnt U.bllld.s
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowirys
(il) Tnde payables

- Micro & Small Enterprises
- Other than Micro & Small Enterpdrer

(iii) Other Financial Uabilities
(b) Othe, Current Liabllltles

lc) Provisions
(d) Current Tax Uabilities ( et)

TOTATASSETS

TOTAT IQUITY AND LIASIUTIES

€QUIW AND TIABIUTIES

(1) EQUIY
(a) Equity share Capital
(b) Other Equity

uAEtuTtEs
(21 Non{urrentlJabllltl.s

(a) Financial Liabillties
(i) Eorrowinss
(ii) Provisions

2

2

3

4

5

5

7

18

8

16

L7

19

20

21

22

23

24

9

10

11

12

13

L4

15

L7.20 78.31

E:??frtIl,nrrr

Mahesh Bhangariya
Chief Financial Officer

Bhavika Sharma
Company Secretary

M. No.4CS48235

l{ote No.

Non ControllinS lnterest

686.63

Place: Kota (Rajasthan)

Date:30.05.2025



CAREER POINT EDUTECH LIMTTED
Consolidated Statement ot Profit and Loss for the y€ar Ended As on 31.03.2025

CIN ! UaO3O2PB2OO5PLCO59674

TtIe accompanyint notes I to 52 are an integal parl of the Financials Statemmts.
As per our report of cven dat€ attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
FOR RA'VANSHI & ASSOCIATES Career Point Edutech Limited
Chartered Accoun
FRN : 00

[ra.."".rr nzG--'t- '
Pramod Kumar Maheshwari
Dlrector
DIN:00185711

N{,t'r

Om Prakash 14aheshwari

Chairman, Director
DIN:00185677kryIlain

rtner
t4. No. : 429807

Place: Kota (Rajasthan)

Date:30.05.2025

n@
Mahesh Bhangariya
Chief Financial Officer

Bhavika Sharma
Company Secretary

M. No. ACS48235

Sr.

No.
Particulats Note

No.

For the Year ended as or
31.03.2025

For the Year end€d aB on

31.03.2024

4,966.37

274.65

4,673.38

158.79

5,240.96

335.76

{.65
714.47

92.96

1,785.74

.47

64.38

?t7.77

2.43

102.03

1,o8.73

4,8l2_t7

2,932.21

2318.68

2,318.68

o6.09
-58.04

4.13

29.41

1,8y).96

't,899.96

36.18

o.87

3.60

45r.59

\467.09 1,562.08

VIII

VT

vlI

IV

IX

x

t
n
IN

Expem€B

Co6t of Matelial Purchase

cllante in Inv€ntory

Etrrploye€ B€n€6ts expeise

Fmance Co6ts

Depr€ciatim rnd Amortization Exp€nse

Other Exp€ns€s

Prc6t belore Exceptional and Extraordirury items ard Tax (m-ID

ExtEordinary items

Profrt before tax after extlaordirury items(V-Vl)

Pro6V (lrss) alter tar for the Year (t'u - VItr)

Other Compretrersive lrrome

6" (i) tted$ that will mt be rcclassified to proft or loBs

R6reasueDent b€rE6t gain / 0o&s) of dcdned b€rE6t plans
(ii) Irrome tax o(Pcise on items tlat wil not be r€classiied io proft or
loss

B.(i) ttems tlut wil be re.lassified to pro6t or loss

(ii)Income tax sp€rrs€ on it€6s that rril be rcclassified io pro6t or loss

Total Other ComprelE sive lrEome Ior tlreYea.r

Total ComprdElsive Iiaome for the Year

Total Expenses

Rev€nue flom Operations

Other Irrome
Total Revenue o+tr)

Tax exp€nse:

(l) ftovision for Corporate Tax

(2) Earlier Year Corporate Tax

(3) MAT Credit Entitlems*
(4) Defened Tax

Total Tax

Net Prolit (lrss) attributable to
(a) Owner oI the Par€nt

O) Non<ontrclling Intele5ts

Pront Carried to Balalre Sheet

Eamirts P€r Equity Sharc:

EP:;

D uted EPS

25

26

27

2a

D
30

31

1,*7.09

10.25

10.26

,1.89

1,566.97

8.s9

8.59

5.89

-2.00

337.88



CAREER POINT EDUTECH LIMITED
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
CIr{ : UaO302PB2OO5PLCO59674

Rs. in Lakh

1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the krdian Accounting Standard (AS) 7 : Stateanent of Cash FIow"
issued by Ole Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Z Putchase of fixed assets include6 movernent of Capital Work-in-progress during the Yea-r.

3 Cash and cash equivalmts repres€nt bank balance.

4. Previous Year have been / reclassified where necessary

The accompany'ng not6 1 to 52 are an integral part of the Financials Statements.

As per our report of even date attached

Chartered
FRN : 00

>.--
Pra in '60eco

No. :429807

Place: Kota (Rajasthan)
Date:30.05.2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Career Point Edute.h Limit€d

Pv^,,""n r aal,*'zL'

TES

\-"J
,g Pramod Kumar Maheshwari

Director

DIN:00185711

Om Prakash Maheshwari

Chairman, Dir€"ctor

DIN : 0018562

$.P
BhanBariya

thavika Sharma

Company Secretary

M. No. ACS4E235

For the Year€nd€d as on

31.03.2025

Fot the Y€ar end€d as on

31.03.2024

2318.58

51.19

29.97

1r.29)

12s3.71)

0.00

(0.4e

92.96

13.43

(10.40)

(5.31)

0.00

102.03

(132.08)

2.43

1899.97

2237.37 1870.O7

(s8.s4)

(1203.09)

(171.64)

23.39

42.24

(6.65

12.52

176.48

3.60

(1102.r9)

14.06

(r0s.7s)

64.37

6.79

220.40

921.8s

l.221.60J

1147.83

(388.63)

700.25 759.20

0.00

(34.21)

0.00

(103.s9)

(34.2r) (103.s9)

0.m
253.71

(0.13)

(669.2r1

0,00

12.43)

132.08

(5.12)

(761.41)

(79.32)

(41s.61) (7r6.50)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERAT1NC ACTIVITIES

Net pro6t belore Tax & Extraordinary Items

Adiusn€nl3 for:
Baddebts wiite off
Provision for Grahity
I'rovision Write Bact

Cain from sale of Fixed Assets

Depr€ciation

lnt€rett Income

tnt€rest Payme{rt

Opetatht Profir beforE Worlint Capital ChaDges

(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade and Othet Receivables

(Incease)TDecrease in Other non culrent assets

(Larease)/Decrease in Current & Non-Currart Financial assets

(ImEase)/Decrease in Other Cur.ent assets

Inoease/(Decrease) in Current financial Liabilities
(Insease)/Decrease in Inv€ntories

lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Payable

Increa6e/(Decrease) in Current & Non Currmt Liabilitles
Cash grner"aled lrom Operations

Ditect tax6 paid (net)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Assets Sold

Assets Purchased

Net Cash flow from /Used in lnvestint Activitieg

C. CASH TLOW FROM FINANCINC ACTIVITIES

Interest Expenses

Interest Income

Long Term Loans & Advances (Assets)

Short Term Irans & Advances (Assets)

Unsecured Loan talerv (paid)

Net C.ash flow from /Used in Finandn8 Activities

Net Decease / Ircrease irr Cash orCash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at bednrint of the Yeat

N€t Cash flow from Operatin8 A.tivities

Cash ard Cash at end of the Y.ar

250.41

164.30

474.71

{60.89)

225.19

164.30

Chief Financial Officer

FOR RA]VANSHI



Career Point Edutech Limited
Consolidated Statement of Changes in equity for the year ended 3L,O3.ZOZ|

CIN : U80302P82006pLC059674

UITY SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars
No. ofShares ({ in Lakhs)

Balance as at 01.04.2023 7,47,92,939 1,879.29
Change during the

Balance as at 31.03.2024 7,47,92,939 1,819.29
Change d

Balance as at 31.03.2025 7,87,92,939 1,879.29

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OTHER UITY I in Lakhs
Reserves and Surplus

Retained Earrlings

Securities
premlum

GeIIeral
Reserve

"Capltal
Reserye

Surplus in
P/L

Statement

Other
Comprehensive
Income that wlll

not be
reclassified to
Prolit & Loss

Total

Balance as at 01.04.2023 765.92 -299.37 624.5A 491.13
Profit for the year 1,562.09 I,562.09
Remeasurement of Net defined Benefit Plans (Net of
Taxes) 4.49 4.89

Security premium on issue of equity share (ESOP)

Other adjustment -4.89 -4.89
Balance as at 31.03,2024 165.92 -299.37 2,7AL7A 4.89 2,O53.22
Profit for the year 1,867.09 1,467.09
Remeasurement of Net defined Benefit Plan5 (Net of
Taxes)

Security premium on issue ofequity share {ESOP)

Other adjustment

Balance as at 31.03.2025 16s.92 -299.37 4,044.87 4.49 3,920.31

(Pursuaot to the Scheme) Merger ofPlancess Edu-
Solutions Pvt Ltd.

(Pursuant to the Scheme) Merger ofCareer Point
Limited -Education Business "253.45

T 7

The accompanying notes 1 to 52 are an integral part ofthe Financials Statements.
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NOTE.1
1.1 Group Overview

The Group, Career Point Edutech Limited (Parent) and its subsidiaries is engaged in providing Education service which inter alia include
education consultancy, Mana8ement services, Tutorial services and Residential Hostel se;ices and;rovidinB educational.

These consolidated financial statements were approved and adopted by board of direcrors of the Company in their meeting held on May 30,
2025.

1.2 StateEetrt of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements ofthe Group have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notitied under
the cornPanies [lndian Accountint standards) Rulet 2015 (as amended from time to time] read with sedio; 133 ofcompanies Act, 2013 and
Presentation nequirements ofDivision tl ofschedule lll to the Companies Ac! 2013 (lnd AS compliant Schedule III), These consolidated financial
statement which comprises the balance sheet as at 31-03.2025, The statement of Profit and Loss including othe; comprehensive Income), The
Statement of Cash Flows and The statement of changes in Equity for tle year ended 31.03.2025 and a .u.mary oithe matenal accounrint
policies and other explanatory information (Together herein after referred to as Financial statemens and provisions of the companies act 2013.

Career Point Edutech Limited
NOTES TO THE CO SOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended March 31,2025

1.3 Principal of consolidatioD

The consolidated financial statements relate to the Group, associate and joint venture. Subsidiary are those entities in which the parent direcdy
or indirecdy, has interest more than 50% of tle voting power or otherwise control the composition of the board or goveming body so as to
obtain economic benefits from activities. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:-

a) The financial statements ofthe subsidiaries are combi0ed on a line-by-line basis by adding totetler tie like items of assets. liabilities, income
and expenses after firly eliminating intra-8roup balances and intra-group transactions and unrealized profils or losses in accordance with IND AS
110 -'Consolidated Financial stetement's notified under section 133 of the Act, read witi companies [lndian Accounting standards) Rules, 201s
as amended from time to time.

b) IDterest in joidt venture and associate ar€ consolidated using equity method as per IND AS 28 - 'lnvestrnent in ,oinr Venores and tusociate,s.
Under the equity method, post_acquisition attributable profit/losses are adiusted in the carrying value ofinvestment upto the Group inveslment
in the ioint ventur€ and associate.

c) The difference between the cost of investment and share ofnet assets at the time ofacquisition ofshares in the subsidiaries is identified in the
financial statementJ as goodwill or capital reserve as the case may be.

d) The Cotuolidated Financial Statements (CFSJ comprises the financial statements of Career Point Edutech Limited (CPEL) and its followin8
Subsidiaries, and associates ason March 31,2025

Name ofcompany n"'*l Country of lncorporation 0/6 of Sha.eholdlng a.rd
Voting Power

Career Point Leaming Solution Ltd. (Formely
known as Gyan Eduventure Private Limited) f

trO",O""l 100%

Career Point Accessories Private Limited lndia 604/a

Career Point institute of Skill Development
Private Limited#

**1 1004/o

suuitataryl India 750/:

# Includes shares held bybeneficial shareholders

e) siSnificant Accounting Policies of the financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries are set out in thei. respectave Financial
Statemenb.

1.4 BarlsofMeasurcmcnt
The Group maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical cost convention, except for certain items that have been measured at
fairvalue as required by the relevant Ind AS.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (l), which is the Grolp's functional and presentation currency and all
amounts arE rounded to the nearest lakhs (100,000) and two decimals thereof, except as stat€d otherwise.

Use ofEstlmates & ludfemerlt
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind As requires that tle management of tle company makes estimates and
assumptions drat a.trect the reported amounts of incohe and expenses of the period, the reported balances of aises and liabilities and tre
disclosures relating to continSent liabilities as at tie date of tIe financial statemens. Actual results could differ from these estimates. [Refer note
No. 1.7 on critical accountint esumates, assumptions &judgments.)

These estimates could change from period to period and also the actual results could vary from tle estimates. Appropriate changes are made to
the estimates as the management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surounding these estimates. The changes in estimates are
reflected in Ole financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their eflects are disclosed in the notes to the
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7.6

(D

(i0

(a)

(b)

(iiD

(A)

(a)

Materlal Accountlng pollcles

FoaelSr Curretrcy Transactiors
Foreign currency ransactions are rccorded on initial recognition in reporting currency, using th€ exchange rate at the date of transaction. At
each Balance sheet date, foreign clrrrcncy monetary items are r€ported using the closing rate.
The erchange differenc€s arisi[g on settlement of monetary items are recognized as income or expenses in the year in which they arise.

Finroclal Insoumeots
A fituncial instnrment is any contiact that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another
entity.
A financial ass€ts or a liability is rccoSrized wheu tte company becomes a Party to the conts-actual provision of the instrumenL

Financial Assets are measured at amortised cost or fair value through other compr€hensive lncome or fair value through prolit or Los,
dependill8on its business model for managing those 6nancial assets and the assets contractual cashflow characteristics.
subsequent measur€ments offinancial asseB are dependent on initial categorization. For impairment purpos€s significant financial assets are
tested on an individual basis, other financial assets are assessed collectively in Sroups that share similar credit risk characteristics. Trade
Receivables are initially recognized at ransaction p ce wher€ they do not contain a;y significant portion of financing component
The company derecognizes financial assets when the contractual rithts to the cash flows frorn the financial assei exiire or it transfers the
financial assets ard tle transfer qualifies for the derecognition under Ind AS 109.

lnvestrnent ln subsldlarles, associate and loint venture

Investments in shares of Subsidiaries,loint Venture & Associates are measured at cost subiect to impairment losses, ifany.
lnvestmetrt h Mutual Funds

lnvestments in Mutual Funds (Other Than Iovestment in Subsidiaries & Joint venture) are initially measured at fair value. Any subsequert fair
value Sain or loss is recognized through Profit or Loss.

Iovestment lI Equity lostruhe s (other tia_r lEvestment in Subsldlartes, Assoclates & lolnt Venture)
InvestsnenB in Equity Instauments (otler Than Investment in subsidiaries, Associates & Ioint venture) are initially measured at fair value. Any
subsequent fair value gain or loss is recognized throuth Other Comprehensive tncome.

The Group assesses impairmentbased on expected cr€ditloss (ECL) model to all its financial assets measured atamortised cosL

Cash and Cash EquivaleEts
cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and on hand and short-term deposits witl an original maturity of three
monthsorlesg which are subjecttoan insignificant risk ofchanges in value.
For the purpose oftle statement ofcash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist ofcash and short-term deposits, as defined above.

All financial liabilities are recoFized initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings and payable, net of directly anributable
tEnsaction costs, The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payable, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts.

Loans & Borrowhgs
After initial recotnition, interest_bearing loans and bormwinSs are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses aae recognized in the statement ofprofit and loss when the liabilities are derccognized as wellas through the ilR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discountor premium on acquisition and fees or costs tlat are an integral part of the EIR
The EIR amorti?ltion is included as filance costs in the statement ofprotit and loss.

Trade & Ottrer payeble

A payable is classiried as'tnde payable if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or services received in the normal
cou6e of busi[ess, These amountJ represent liabilities for Boods and services provided to the Company prior to the eod offinancialyear which
are unpaid Trade and other payable are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due witlin 12 months after the reporting period.
They are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the efrective interest method.

Property, Plant atrd Equlpmetrt

RecoSnltlon atrd measureDent
The cost of propefty, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net ofany trade discounts and rebates, any import duries and other taxes
(other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its
intended use, includinS relevant borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costs ofdecommissioning. Expen;it!re incurred after the
property, plant and equipmenthave been put into operatioo such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to Statement of profit and Loss in theperiod in which the costs are inclrred.

An item ofproperty, plant and equipment is dereco8nised upon disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposals determined as the difference
between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is ."aognir"d in st t"."nt of profit and Loss.

a\
;
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(c) Assets in the course of construction ar€ capitalized in the assets under capital work in pro8ress account {CWIP). At the point when an asset is
operatinS at management's intended use, the cost of construction is tIarlsferred to ttre appropriate category of property, plaot and equipment
and depreciation commences,

(d) Property, plantarld equipmentexcept freehold land held for use in the supply or administrative purloses, arc stated in the balance sheet at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losset if any. Freehold Iand is stated at historical cosL

(B) Depreciation/Amortization
The Asset's residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate. Depreciation on Plant Prop€rty and equipment (other than freehold land) has been provided using straight lin€ method over tie
useful life of assets. Useful life is the period over which an asset is expected to be used by an enterprise. The estimated total useful life of t}le
assets are as follows-

Ciass ofproperty, plant and equipment Useful Life
Building 60 Years

Plant & Machinery B'22 Years

Furniture & Fixtures I Years
Computer 3 Years
Vehicle 8-10 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years

(iv) Investmentproperties
Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and tlat is not occupied by the group, is classified as
ilvestment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction cosrs and where applicable borrowing
costs. Subsequent expe[diture is capitalized to t}le asset's carryin8 amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the expenditure will flow to &e group and the cost of the item can be measured retiably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensedwhen incurred. Freehold land is stated at histodcal costand Leasehold land is stated athistorical costless amortization. Leasehold land
is amortised over tIe period of Iease as pet lease agreemenl
Though the Company measures invesbnent prop€rty using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment property is disclosed in the
notes. Fairvalues are determil€d based on annual evaluation performed byan extemal indepe nde nt value r/lntemal assessment.

(v) Iotangible Assets

Identifiable intangible assets are remgniz€d a) when the Companycontrols the asset, b) it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to
the asset will flow to the Company and cl the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

Computer software are capitalized at the amounts paid to acquire tle respective license for use and are amortised over the period oF license,

Eenerally not exceedinS six years on straight line basis. The assets useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end.
Software is amortised over an estimated useful life of 3 years.

(vi) lnventorles

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net estimated realizable value, mainly comprises of publication and printed material. The cost of
publication and printed matedals have been computed on the basis of cost ofmaterials, labour, cost of conversion and other costs incurred for
bringing the inventories to theirpresent location and condition. Cost is determined using the FlFo method.

(vii) lmpairmedtofAssets
At each Balance Sheet date, the cafiying amount of assets is tested for impairment so as to determine the provision for impairment loss required,
ifanrorthe reversal required of impairment loss recognized in previous periods, if any.

An impairment loss is recoS[ized whenever the caryint amoult ofan asset or its cash generating units exceed its recoverable amount

(viii)

Recoverable aEoutrt is determired:
- In tIe case ofan individual asset athigherofthe netsellingprice or value in use.

- In the case ofcash gelerating uni! athigher of the cash generating unit's net selling price or value in use.

Employee Benents
The Cornpany participates in various employee bercnt plans. These benefit plads are classified as either defined contribution plans or defined
benefit plans. Under a defi[ed contribution plarL the companys only obtigation is to pay a fixed amount with no obligation to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sumcient assets to pay all employee benefits. The related actuarial and investment risk fall on the
employee.

Under a defined benefit plan, it is the Company's obliSation to provide agreed benefits to tle employees. The related actuarial and investment
risks fall on the Company.

In case of defined benefit plan, all acnrarial gains or Iosses are immediately recognized in other comprehensive income, net of taxes and
permaletrdy excluded from profit and loss. Further, the profit or loss will no longer include an expected return on plan assets. The actual return
on plan assets above or belor,v the discount rate is recognized as part of re-measurement of net defined liability or asset tirough other
comprehensive income, net of taxes.

The company does not provide carry forward & encashment of leaves.
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(a) Defined Contrlbution plan
company's contributions paid/ payable during the year to Provident Fund, Employee state insurance are recognized in the statement of profit
and Loss AccounL

The company is depositing P.F. & Esl contribution only for eligible employees witlin statutory limits. The employees whose income is above the
statutory limits have opted not to subscribe and accordingly, the companyis not required to make tle contribution.

(ix) Share Based Payment Transactions
Equitysettled share based payments to employees and otlers providing similar services are measured at fair value ofequity instruments at the
8ra[t date.

The fair value determided at Srant date of the equity settled share based payments is expensed on a straight line basis over ihe period, based on
tie company's estimate ofequity instruments that will eventuallyvest witl a corresponding increase in eqiuity.

(x) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
(i) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when tle Company has a present obligation oegal or constructiveJ as a result of a past evenL it is probable that an
ouflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estim;te can be made ofthe amount of
tle obligation. Provisions are reviewed ateach reportingperiod and are adjusted to reflect the current bestestimate.

(ii) Contingencres

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence ofone or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation
that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an oudlow ofrcsources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of tre
amount cannot be made. Information on contin&nt tiability is disclosed in tle Notes to tle Financial Statements. Contingent assets are not
recognized in financial statements but are disclosed, if any.

[b) Defined Benetit Plan
Retireme[t benefits in the form of Gratuity are considered as defined benefit obligations and are provided for on tle basis of an actuarial
valuatioq using the proiected unit credit method, as at the date of t}le Balance sheeL Actuarial Cains and losses arising from experience
adiustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to
r€tained eamings through other comprehensive incorhe (oCIl in the period in which they occur Re-measurements aie not reclassified to profit
or loss in subsequent periods. All other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in statement of profit and Loss as employee
benefitexpenses.

'Actions required to complete tle plan indicated that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be made or that t}le plan will be
withdraw[ Non'cu[ent asset held for sale/for distribution to owners and disposal groups are measured at tie lower of their carrylng amounr
and tie fair value less c6sts to sell/distribute. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale/distribution are presented separately in the balance
sheeL Property, Plant and equiPment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale/distribution to owners are neither depreciated nor
amortized.

Lease

Right ofuse assets

At tle date of commencement of tle lease, tle company recognizes a right-of-use (RoU) asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease
arranSements in which it is a lessee, exceptfor leases with a term of 12 months or less [short-term leasesy and Iow vilue leases. For these short-
term and low'value leaset the company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a itraight,line basis over the term of t}le
l€ase. Certain lease arrangements include tle options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of lhe lease term. ROU assets ancl lease
Iiabilities includes these optionswheo it is reasonably certain tlat they will be exercised.

The RoU assets are initially recog[ized at cos! which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at
or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They ire subsequently measured at cost iess
acormulated depreciation and impainnent losses. Rou assets are depreciated hom the commenceme;t date on 

" 
rtr"igti-ii* u"al, ou". d,ushorteroftle lease termand useful life ofthe underlyirBassel

RoU assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable For tre purpose of impaiment testin& the recoverable amount [i.€. the higher of tie fair value less cost to seil and the value-in-use)
is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does notgenerate cash flor/s that are largely independent of those from other assets.
In such caseg the recoverable amountis determined for the cash Generating unit (c6u] to which the asset betngs.

(xi) Non-Current Assets Held for Sale
The Company classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale iftieir carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a
sale/distribution rather than through coltinuing use and tle sale is considered highlyprobable. Management is committed to tie sale wirhiI one
year from the date of classification. The Company Eeats sale/distribution of the asset or disposal group to be highly probable when:
.The appropriate Ievel ofmanagementis committed to a plan to sell the asset (or disposai group),
.An active programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (ifapplicable),
'The asset (or disposal grouP) is being actively marketed for sale ataprice tlat is reasonable in relation to its current fairvalue.
'The sale is exPected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale witlin one year from the date ofclassification, and

(xii)

(a)
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tb)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Lease Llabilities
The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the futlre lease payments. The Company recoSnise a lease
liabilityat $e present value ofthe remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessee's incremental borrowing rate.
The lease payments include fixed Payments (idcluding in'substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments
thatdepend ona lease by lease basis.

ln calculating the present value of lease pa)rmen6 the Company uses the incremental borrowint rate at the lease commencement date if the
interest rate implicit in the lease is llot readily determinable. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to tle related
riSht ofuse asset if tIe Company changes iB assessment ifwhether it will exercise an extension or a temination optio;.

Lease liability and ROU asset have beelt separately presented in the Balance Sheet

(c) CoEDany as a lessor
Leases for which the company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. whe[ever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards ofounership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases arc classified as operating leases.

For operatinS leases, rental income G recognized on a straiSht line basis over tle term ofthe relevant lease.

(xiii) Revenue Rccognltiotr
The company has applied lnd As 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whetler, how much and when revenue is
tobe recognized. The standard requires apportioninS revenue earned from the contracts to individuai promiseg or performance obligations, on a
relative stand-alone selling price basG, using a 6ve-step m(del.

Revenue ftom ConracG with customers, requires that the entity shall recotnise as revenue the amount of the transaction price, excluding the
estimates of variable recognise as rcvenue the amount ofthe transaction price, excluding tIe estimates ofvariable consideration that is allocated
to that performance oblitatio[ Transaction price' is defined as the amount ofconsideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferrinS promised Soods or services to a drstomer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of th ird parties.

Revenue from Servlcas
Revenue is recognised only when it can be reasonably measured and there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery Fees/income collected in
advance for the period subsequent to the accounting period is shown as current I iability.
Revenue in respect of education services is reco8nised in Profit & toss in proportion to the stage of completion of the services at the reporting
daE. Fee is recorded at invoice value, net ofdiscounts & taxeg ifany.
Company is recognising as revenue only the amount which the company is entitled to receive as ro,"lty as per the agreement entered into with
the fra[chisee.
Revenue in rcspect offoanchise (start-up fees) is r€cognised over a period of time as agreed terms offranchise agreemenL

Hostel revenue is recotnized on accrual basis i.e. income is booked on month to month basis
Other locome
Odler operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental to tle business and is recognised when the right !o receive
the income is established as per the terms ofthe contlact

Net GaiD/ (Lorr) otr falr rralu€ chatrge
Any differcnces between the fair value of investment in mutual funds classified as fair value tlrough the profit or loss, held by the company on
the balance sheet date is reco8nised as an unrealised Bain/0oss) in tle statement of profit or loss. ln cases there is net gain in attregate, the
same is recoSnised in Net Sains on fair value chantes under the revenue from operations and if there is net loss the same is disclosed under
'other Expenses"in tie state ent of protit or loss.

Itrter€st Income
Interest ircome from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will now to the company and the amounr of
income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis taking into account the amou nt outstanding and the rate
applicable.

ReveDue from salc ofpmducts
Revenue is recognised when tle significa[t risk and r€wards ofownerships are passed on to customers, which is generally on dispatch/delivery
ofgoods to the crstomers.

Fitrame Cost
Finance cost comprises intercst cost on borrowings. Borrowing cost that arc not directly attributable to a qualiMng asset are recognized in the
statement of profit & loss account using efrective interest rate.
Pllcessitu fees charged on term loan is recognized in tle statement ofprofit & loss over the tenure ofthe loan and balance of the processint fee
is rcduced from loan amou nt of clrrrent period.

Itrterest Income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the amount ol
income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount oustanding and the rate
applicable.

Divideod
Dividend income is recomized when tle richt to receive dividend is established.
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(xvii) Taxatioo
Income tax expense repr€sents the sum of current and deferred tarc Tax is recognised in the statement of profit and Losg except to the extentthat it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income.

currelt tax provision is computed for Income calculated afier considering allowances and exemptions under tie provisions of the applicable
Income Tax Laws. Current tax asseB and curre[t tax liabilities arc ofrset, and prese[ted as neL

"Deferred tax is r€'cognised on difercnces between tre carryilS amounts of assets and liabilities in the Balance sheet and the correspondint tax
bases used in the computation of taxable proJit and are accounted for using the liability hethod. Deferred tax liabilities are genera y recognised
for dl taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are gederally iecognised for all deductible temporary difierences, carry forward taxlosses and allowances to dle extent dlat it is probable that in future taxable profits lyill be available to set ;ff such deductible tempomrydiffercrces Defened t x asrets and liabilities are measured at the applicable tax rates.
Deferr€d tax asseB and deferred tax liabilities arc offsa! and presented as neL
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sumcient taxable profits will be availabre against which the temporary d ifferences can be utilised.
Minimum Altemative Tax (MAT) is applicable to tie company. credit of MAT is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidene that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specined period, i.e., the period ior which MAT credit is allowed to
be carried forward. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recotnised as an a$et, the said asset is created by way of a credit
to the profit and loss account and shown as MAT credit entitlemenl'

(xvlll) Gatulry per Share
Earnings coosidered in ascertaininS the company's eaming per share cohprises the net profit after tax attributable to equity shar€holders.

Basic earnings pershare is computed using the weighted average number of equity sharcs outstanding during the period. Diluted eamings per
share is computed usinS the weiShted average numberofequity and dilutive equivaient shares oustanding duri-ng th'e period.

(xix) Statement ofcash llows
statement of cash flows is prepared segreSatin8 the cash flows into operatin& investing and financing activities. cash flow from operating
activities is reported usinS indirect method adjusting the net profit for tle effectJ of:
i) changes during tIe period in operating receivables ard payables bansactions ofa non-cash naturej
ii) non<ash items such as depreciation, provisioN, deferred taxeE unrealised gains and losses; and
iii) allotler items for which the cash effects are investing orfinancingcash flows.
cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in tle statement of cash Flows exclude items which are not available for general use
as orl the date ofBalance Sheet

1,7
(a)

When tle fair values of financials assets and ncial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices inactive markets, their

Crltlaal accountlng estlmatet assumptlons and rudgementst-
In th€ process of aPplyins the company's accountin8 policieE management has made the following estimates, assumptions and judgements,
which have siSnilicant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statemenl Uncertainty about these assumptio;s and estirnates could
result in outcome thatrequires a mate rial adjustsnent to assets or liabilities afected in future periods.

(i) Pmperty, plartaod equlpment
Property, Plant and equipment aepresent a significant proportion of the asset base of the company. The useful lives and residual value of the
company's asset are determined by the manatement at the time the asset is acquired and reviewid at each reporting date.

(ii) Ircome tares
The compan/s tax iurisdiction is lndia. siSnificantiudSements are involved in estimatint budgeted profits for the purpose of payinS advance tar,
determinintthe provision for income taxes, including amount expected m be paid/recovered fo.rrni"n"in u* positionr.

(iii) CoBdngeodes

ManaSement iudgement is required for estimatint tle possible oudlow of resourcet if any, in respect ofcontingencies/claim/litigations against
the Company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters witi accurary.

(lv) Allowance for uocollected .ccoutrts recelvable and advances
Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated
irecoverable amounts lndividual trade receivables and advances are written off when management'deems them not to be co ectible.
Impairmentis made on the exPected credit losset which are the present value ofthe cash shortrall oierthe expeced Iife oftle financialassets.

(v) lmpalrEetrtofnon-firaoclalassets

Tte company assesses at each reportinS date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indicarion exists, or when
annual impairment testint for an asset is required, the Company estimates the assets's recoverable amount. An assets,s recoverable amount is
the higher ofan assets's or ccu's fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. where the carrying amount of an asset or c6u exceeds its
recoverable amoun! tie asset is considered impaiEd and is w tten down to its recoveEble amoun!

(vi) Impatrmert ofitran.Ll assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rateg The company usesjudg€ment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs d the impairme[t calculatiorl based'on company,s past history existingmarket coaditions as well as forward lookint estimates at the end of each reporting period.

(vii) Fair yalue measrrement offinanclal lnstlutDents

judSementsand assu
using valuatio[ techniques, includint the discounted

CAREES POINT EDUTECH LIMITED

fua. .-tl ^A,zq*
0irecior

cash flow model, which involve various

CABEEB POINT EDUTECH LIMI IED
c

Director



Career Point Edutech Limited
Notes to Accounts Forming the part of Balance Sheet

2 Prop€ny, Plant & Equlpments and Other tntan8ible Assets

Panirular

Property, Plant & Equipments
lntangible Asstes

Fumiture &
Fixtures

Office
Equipment Computer Server Vehicle Plant&

Machlnery
Total Software Trademark Video Content Total

Gross canylng valua:
As at 01.04.2023

Additions

Disposal/ adjustments
a3 .t 31.03.2024

As at 01.04.2024

additions
DisposaI adjustments
Ar et 31.03.2025

A.cumular€d dcprld.don/ tmp.lrm.nt:
As at 01.04.2023

Dep.eciation

Olsposal/ adjustments
A3 .t 31.03.2024

As at 01.04.2024

Oepreciation

Dlsposal/ adjustments
Asn 3103.2025

As at 01.04.2023
As at 31.03.2024
tu at 31.03.202s

1,029.97

88.45

724.47

1.58

55.85

10.45
8.18 137.21 t97.40

3,12
110.80

0.m

o_22 126.88 237.89

0.m
1,118.41 r30.0s 56.30 8.18 tt7.2t 200.52 1,560.68 110.79 o.22 125.88 237.89

1,118.41

28.23
130.0s

5.37
65.30

0.50
8.18 131.21 200.52 1,560.68

34.21

110.79 o_22 126.88 237 _49

1,145.55 135.43 66.90 8.18 137.21 200.52 1,694_E9 110.79 o.22 125.88 237.49

951.50

35.43
96.67

13.70
47.77

5.97

3.7r 79.24

15.r9
35.53

9.07

1,214.45

79.36
1o9.37

1.41

84.59

21.26

193.96

22_67

986.93 110.37 53.58 t.7l 94.43 44.70 1,293.81 110.7E 105.85 215.63

986.93

32.80

r.10_37

10.49
53.68

6.S8

3.71 44.70

9.35

1,29!.81

71.93
110.78

0.00

276.63

21.03

1,Otg.74 120.86 60.26 3.71 107.r4 54.05 1,355.75 r10.78 126.88 237.55

74.46
131-48

126.91

31.81
r9.68
14.57

8.14
12.62

6.54

4.48
4.48

4.48

57.98

42.74

30.08

t51.77
r55.82

146.47

342.64

366.87
329.14

1.42

0.01
0.01

o.22

o.72
o.22

42.29

21.03

43.93

21.26

0.23

Rs. in Lakh

AitS CAREEB FCIIJI EDUIECH L'M EO CAREER POIN

ft7e,.^,rrJ \aLo2h-''
Director

T TQUTECH IrI

&tur/J
MIITO

P

f 0rrector

1,557.09

103.59

94.43

12.7r
105.85

21.03



NON CURREIIT INVESTMET{TS
As at

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Asat

01,04.2023
Trade lnvestment
Unquoted - Compulsory convertible preference share - classifled as F'lr'TPL

(Fully Paid up unless otherwise stated)

146 (Previousyear 146) Preferenc€ Shares ofBETRTECH PRMTE LIMITED (Face
Value of 110 Each FullyPaid) 10.09 10_09 10.09

TOTAI. 10.09 10-09 10.09
TOTAL 10.09 10.09 10.09

3

CAREER POINT EDUTECH LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2025

(Rs. in Lakh)

flo provlsion for dlnlnutiori In the value of certain investments
dimlnution ln thelr value b temporary in nature cohsiderinS the n
investment,

Parliculars
As at

31.03.2025
As at

31.03.2024 01.04.2023
Agqegote Cotrying volue of unquoted tnvestments

Corrying volue ol lnvestmentt - ( FVTPL) 10.09 10.09 10.09
Aggteqote Corryinq volue of Quoted lnvestments
Aqgregote Mo*et volue ol Quoted tnvestments

Non-Curent [oans As at
31.03.202s

As at
31.03.2024

A5 at
01.0{.2023

[oans Receivable considered good- Unecured s.55 5.42
Tot l 5.55
Loans and Advance anted to Relat€d inlormation as follow:

other Non-Current Financlal fuaets As at
31.03.202s

fuat
31.03.2024

Security Deposit

Bankdeposits wlth remalnlnt matudtyofmore than 12 months

17.21 16.91

24.57

19.96

24.48
Total 17.27 41.48 44.44

other llon Current fulets A5 at
31.03.202S

fuat
31.03.2024

As at
01.04,2023

Unsecured, Consldered Good,un163 otherwls€ stated

Mat Credit Entitlem€nt

with Authoritaes
59.05

165.32
63.18

167.50
66.7A

157.50
Total 224.37 230.68 234.2A

Sub note: (a) Cl.ssificatlon ot lnventoriei as required by INO AS2,,tnventories,, i Raw Material and Finished Goods contains publication Matedal, other
Items and Prlnted M.terlal (8ooks) respectlvely. lnventory conslstt ofvarious types ot books and other items, therefore item wise breal-up ot the seme

CAREER PCINT EDUTECH LI[,IITED

4

has b€en considered
ature o, investments,

CAREEff PCiNT EDUTECH LIMITED

?|,a'-*1,

Direclor

necessary since ln the opinion of the manaSement, such
inherent value and erpect€d tutur€ carh flows trom such

Name ofRelated Parties Outstanding as on
31.03.2025

Outstanding as on
31.03.202{

Outstandlng es on
01.1)4.2023

En UnderSame Man
CP Limited 5.55 s.4z

6

7

8

Oeferred tax aisets lNet) As at
31,03.2025

As at
31,03.2024

A5 at
01.(x.2023

Deferred tax assets / bilities 160.75 190.15 189.44
Total

190.15 189.44

lnventories As at
31.03.2025

A5 at
31.03.2024 01.04.2023

OosinS Stocl lstudy Marerial (Books) & Student Xitl
(Valued at Cosi or NRV Whichever is Lowe 4

Stoak ln Trade

104.57 91.92 762.29

Total
104.s7 97.92 162.29

is not given

N.*J\Y Dfector

s.42

fuat
01.04.2023

160.75

5

i1
I

il
.l

v
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CAREER POINT EDUTECH [IMITED
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31.03,2025

(Rs. ln Lakh)

Trade receivabl€s

Trade Receivables considered good - Securcd
Trade Receivables consldered Sood - Unseaured
Trade Recelvables whlch have slgnificant Increase in Credit Risk
T.ade lecelvables - credit impalred

31.03.2025
Aat

31.03.2024 01.(x.2023

247.90 189.35 36S.83

Total 247.90 189.35 355.83

Details of Due eSeing ofTrade Receivables

Particulars
Oue AgeinS

Totalless than 6
nonths

6 months - 1
1-2 Year 2-3 Year More Than 3 Year

As at 31.03.2025

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivable- Considered
GoodlJnsecured

184.14 209.62

(il)Undisputed Trade Receivable- Which have
siSnificant increase in credit risk

48.21 48.21

(lv) Dlsputed Trade Recelvable- Consldered
Good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivable' Credit lmpaired 44.00 44_O0

[ess: Allowance for ooubtful TrBde Receivables (s3.93) -53.93

Net Total 184.14 2S.48 38.28 247.90
As at 31,03.2024

(i) Undisputed Trade neceivable- Considered
GoodUnsecured

100.57 3.07 7.49 0.28 71.75

(ii) UndiiputedTrade Receivable- Which have

significant lncrease ln credlt risk

(iill Undisputed Trade Receivable Cedit
lmpalred 0.13 31.83 31.95

(iv) Dlsputed Trade Recelvable- Consldered

Good

(v) 0isputed T.ade Receivable- Credit lmpaired 1.44 22.89 24.33

Less:Allowancefor Doubtful Trade Receivables (1.s7) (s3.931 -55.s0

N€t Total 3.07 7.49 0.28 77.94 189.3s
As at 01.04.2023

{i) Undisputed Trad€ Recelvable- Considered
Good[Jnsecured 247.65 24.39 31.8s

61.01

(ii) Undisputed Trade Recelvable. Which have
siSnlficant Increas€ ln crcdlt rlsk 0.63 45_47

liii) UndisputedTrade Recelvable.Credit
lmpaired

(iv) DisputedTrade Receivable-Considered
Good

(v) DisputedTrade Receivable-Credit lmpaired 1.03 15.10 16.13

Less:Allo\uanceforDoubtful Trade Receivablet (1.66) Ise.1s] 50.81
Net Total 247.55 24.19 31.85 0.14 355.83

o
7-

CABEEB FOINT EDUTECH LIiilITED

kot ^rl Y\d"?h -
Dtector

LIiilITED0AREEB*,*Wffi

Direclor

&A

\su@

25.48

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivable- Credit
lmpai.ed

188.56

100.57

0.14
365.04

44.U

61,80

T

---__-l

H



CAREER POINT EDUTECH LIMITED
Notes Formint Part of Balance Sheet as at 31,03.2025

(Rs. In L.th)

10

11

!2

13

14

15

lAgainst margin money for bank guarantee

Other Current Financial fusets As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

As at
01.04.2023

Deposlt

Security oeposlts

oeposit with GST Authoritles
lnterest Accrued

Others (DDUGKY) (R.fGr ot. no. 3,tl
Rent and othe. .aaalvablai

Receivables from Related Pa

0.26 0.10

2,,.;2

1,134.55

0,10

25.00

31.63

0.41

213.42

Total 2,6LO.87 1,17s.7r 270.s6
o Receivable ftom CP Capital Ltd. alose due to the demerger of the education business, representing the differenc between assets and liabilities

Current Tar fus€ts (llet) As at
31.03.2025

fuat
31.03.2021

as at
01.04.2023

TDS Re.rivable
lncome Tax Refundable

1.29 35.14
s.29

10.01

5.55
otal 40.43 16.66

Other Current Assets A5 at
31.03.202s

As at
31.03-2024 01.04.2023

0.14
23.52 12.19

25.39
Total 0.14 23.57 37.58

CAREEB POINI EDUTECH LIN1ITEO CAREER POII{T

Rra'--tt ''nl"--L'
0irector

r\-
d ",^\

UTECH tIIIIIED

t:
\z

Cash & Bank Balance fuat
31.03.2025

fuet
31.03.2024

As at
01.04.2023

Balances with Scheduled Eanks
On Current Accounts

Cesh & Cash Equivalents
Cash in hand

4.28

368.11

5.52

126.45

5.97

183.60

otal
376.19 131.97 189.57

OTHER BANK EALANCES fuat
31.03.202s

fuat
31.03.2024 01.04.2023

Less: Amou nt disclosed underother FinancaalA55ets

Fixed Depoiils with Bants. 38.32 56.90
24_57

60.09
24.48Total

38.32 32.33 35.51

Current Loans As at
31,03.2025 31.03.2024 01.04.2023

Loans Receivable consldered good- Secured
Loans Receivable considered Unsecured 2,490.32 1,42L.12 1,059.72
Total 2,490.32 L421.12 1,059.72

Nalne olRelated Parties OutstandlnS as on
31.03.2025

Outstanding as on
31.03,2024

OutstandinS as on
01.04.2023

Enterprlses Under Same Manag€ment

CP CapitalLimited 2,490.32 7,421_12 1,O39.72

Total Cufient Loans 2,490.32 1,821.12 1,059.72

&Al

Dirccbr

31.81

0.11

762.23

24.76

2,391.71

as at 31.03.2024 and 31.03.2025.

1.29

Others Advances

Advance to Suppller

-



Career Point Edutech Limited
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2025

15 Share Ca Rs. in Lakh)

*During the frnancialyear, a Composite Scheme ofArrangement involving the Company and its group entities was implemented pursuant to Sections 230
to 232, read with Sedion 66 and other applicable provisions ofthe companies Act, 2013. The Scheme, approved by the Board of Directors ofthe Holding
Company, Career Point Limited (CPL), on 14th February 2023, was sanctioned bythe Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, chandigarh Bench, through
its final order dated 23rd September 2024 in company Petition CP (c,AAl No.g/CHO/PB/2o24. The Scheme provided for the demerger of the education
business undertaking ("Demerged Undertaking") from CPt into Career Point Edutech Limited (the Resulting Company), and the amatgamation of Srajan
Capital Limited, a wholly-owned NBFC subsidiary, with CPI-. The Appointed oate for giving effect to the Scheme was determined as 1st April 2023. tn
terms ol the Scheme, in consideration of the transfer of the oemerged LJndertakinS, the Resulting Company issued and allotted 1 (one) equity share of
t 10/- each of Career Point Edutech Limited for every 1 (one) equity share of {10/- each held by the shareholders of cpt as on the Specified Date.
Therefore 6,12,947 fully pald up equity shares held by the Demer8ed company in the Resulting company, prior to the effectiveness ofthe Scheme, stood
extinguished/cancelled in accordance with the Scheme and New 1,81,92,939 tully paid up equiy shares ot the Resultin8 Company were issued directly to
the shareholders of the Demerged Undertaking as per the a8reed share exchanBe ratio under the Scheme. Although the increase in authorised share
capital was formally approved and effeded during the financial year 2024-25, but for presentation purposes, the same has been disclosed as increased
with effed from 1st April 2023, in order to comply with the NC|T order and ensure consistency with the accounting treatment of the scheme under lnd
AS. Furthermore, other shareholder-related disclosures, includin8 the shareholding pattern and earnings per share (EPS), have been restated and
presented with effect from lst April 2023, to reflect the impact of the Scheme as if it had been in effect from the Appointed oate. as on the reporting
date, the listing of equity shares of the Resulting Company is under process. Accordingly, the equity shares issued pursuant to the scheme have not yet
been credited to the demat accounts of the shareholders. These shares are curently held in a suspense account, and trading in such shares is not
permissible. Upon completion of the listing formalities, the shares will be credited to the respective demat accounts of the eligible shareholders, in
accordance with Clause 18 of the Scheme ofAraangement.

Sub note: (a) RECOT{CILIATION OF NUMBER OF SHARES

Share :

(b) Rights, p.eferences and restdctiona atlached to rhares:

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of 10/- per share. Equity shareholder is having equal votin8 ri8hts as well as right
to dividend declared /distributed by the company.

Partiaulars
No. of shares as at

17.03.2025 31,03.2024

No. of shares as at

01.04.2023

Opening numher ofequity shares

Additions duringthe Year

ClosinS number of equity shares

1,81,92,939 1,8t,92,919 \a\92,919

7,8L,92,939 1,81,92,939 1,81,92,939

Particulars
As at

31.03.2025
As at

31.03.2024
As at

01.04.2023

\4L9.29

1,900.00 1,900.00

1,819.29 L,4a9.29

1,900.00

Authorised
190,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

lssued, Subs.ribed and Fully Paid-up
1,81,92,939 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

TOTAL L,479.29 1,819.29 1,819.29

Share

As at 31.03.2025

S.No.
No. Of Shares

% ot Total

sharcs

% ChanSe

During the Year

2024-25 No. OfShares % orTotal Sharei

% Change Ouring

the Year 2023-24

Mr, Pramod Kumar Maheshwari 21,16,003 11.63 21,t6,003 11.63

2 Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari 13,86,300 7.62 13,86,300 ?.62

3 Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari 13,85,800 7.62 13,85,800 7.62

4 Mrs. Kailash Bai 26,79,000 14.73 26.79,000
5 Mrs. Shilpa Maheshwari 13,39,500 7.36 13,39,500 7.36

6 Mrs. Rekha [,,laheshwari 13,39,500 ?.36 13,39,500 7.36

7.36

As at 31.03.2024

13,39,S00

tu at 01.04.2023

13,39,5007 Mrs. Neelima Maheshwari

Name ol Promotar
No. Of Shares

% ofTotal
Sharcs

% Chan8e

DurinS the Year

2023-24 No. ofshares % ofTotalShares

% Change During

the Year 2022-23

1 Mr. Pramod Kumar Maheshwari 21-,t6,OO3 11.63 21,16,003 11.63

2 Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari 13,86,300 7.62 13,86,300 7.62

Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari 13,85,800 ?62 13,85,800 7.62

4 N4rs. (ailash Bai 26,79,000 14.73 26,79,000 14.73

M rs. shilpa Maheshwrr(i ;;;,--r- 13,39,500 7.36 13,39,500 7.36

6 M rs. Rekha Ma hest(G-ij,z-){C}\ 13,39,500 7.36 13,39,500 7.36

7 Mrs. Neelima ME6ElFvari-/, \?\ 13,39,500 7.36 13,39,500 7.36

CABEEB POINT EDUTECH LIIilITED

ka.^",rrt lJ*'zL -

0AREER P0|NI EDUTECH UMTTED

$t-^+
Dironlar

As at 31,03,2024

1

S.l{o.

3

?36f--------l
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(d) Details ofshares held by each sharehoders holding more than 5olo shares ofthe aggregate share in the company

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2024
% Held No. OfShares % Held No. Of Shares % Held

1 Mr. Pramod Kumar Maheshwari 21,76,OO3 11.63 21,16,003 11.63 21,16,003 11.63
2 Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari 13,85,300 7 _62 13,86,300 7.62 13,86,300 7 _62
3 Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari 13,85,800 7.62 13,85,800 7.62 13,85,800 7.62
4 Mrs. Kailash Bai 26,79,OOO 14.73 26,79,O@ 74.73 26,79,000 14.73
5 Mrs. Shilpa Maheshwari 13,39,500 7.36 13,39,500 7.36 13,39,500 7.36
6 Mrs. Rekha Maheshwari 13,39,s00 7.36 13,39,s00 7.36 13,39,500 7.36
7 Mrs. Neelima Maheshwari 13,39,500 7.36 13,39,s00 7.36 13,39,500 7.36

(e) No agaregate Numbe. of shares issued for consideration other lhan cash during the period of 5 years immediately preceedinS the reporting period.
(0 t{o class ofshares have been bought by the company during the period of 5 years immediately preceedinS the reporting peri;d.

17 Other uity (Rs. in Lakh)

Nature Of Reserves

1 Th€ balance consists of surplus retained from earned profits after payment of dividend and taxes thereon. Actuarial gains and losses for defined
beneflt plans are recognized through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to proflt or loss in subsequent

2 Balance of Securities Premium Reserve consists of premium on issue of shares over it5 fuce value. The balance will be utilised for issue of fully-paid
bonus shares, buy-back of Company's own share as per the provisions ofthe Companies Act 2013.

&

d

CABEER POINT EDUTECH LIMIIED

&a" ..rJ YtbJ^-
Directcr N*o*

Particulars As at
31.03.202s

As at
31.03,2024

As at
01.04.2023

155.92 765.92 165.92
165.92 t65,92 165,92

45.92

-253.4s

-45.92

-253.45

-45.92

-253.45

-299.37 -299.37 -299,37

4.89

4.89

4.89 4,89

2,18L.78

1,867.09

624.58

1,562.09

-4.89
32s.36

A
CapitalRes€rye
(Pursuantto the Scheme).* Merger of plancess €du-Solutions A^ Ltd.
(Pursuant to the Scheme)*. MergerofCp Capital Umited (formerly known as Career
Point Ltd.) tducation Eusiness

B
Other Comprchensive lncome

Ealance Brought Forward

Add: Remeasurement benefitgain / (loss)of defined benefit plans (Net ofTaxes)

c

Retained Earnints

Balance Brought Forward

Profit as perStatement of Profit and loss Account
Add : OtherAdjustments

D

Securities Premium Resefte
As per last Balance Sheet

4,048.A7 2,78L-78 624.58
Total (A+B+C+o) 3,920.31 2,053.22 491.13
Less: Non Controlling lnterest 33.74 28.25
Total Other Equity 3,886.57 2,024.97 468.95

No. OfShares

22.74

CAREEB P0INT EDUTECH Lltt4lTED
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Career Point Edutech Limited
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2025

in Lakh)
Provisions (Non-Current) As at

31.03.2025
A5 at

37.O3.2024
As at

01.04.2023
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity 29.57

TOTAL 49.14 79.L7 29.57

Current Borrowints As at
31.03.2025

tuat
31.03.2024

As at
01.M.2023

Loans

Current maturity of secured term loan from NSDC 79.32

TOTAT 79.12
Note: Secured Loan (NSDC) of Nil (Rs.79.32 Lakh as at 01.04.2023)
for capitalexpenditure on setting up of centers.

@ 6% p.a payable in 14 quarterly installment for specific project i.e.

Trade payables
As at

31.03.2025
As at

37-03.2024
As at

01,04.2023

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note No.
44)

Total outstanding dues ofcreditors otherthan micro enterprises and small
enterprises.

0.43

21.26 9.77

2.38

TOTAT 27.69 9.L7

Trade P bles

61tsi^\ CAREER POINT EDUTECIl LIMITED

?Ur"--e ay'-*2v -
Director

CAREER*.*,6 l LIMITED

i
\,r

Director

Due Ageing
Particulars Not Due

Less than 1
Year l-2Year 2-3 year More than 3

As at 31.03.2025
(D MSME 0.43 0.43
(ii) Others 21.26 21.26
(iii) Disputed Dues: MSME
(iv) Disputed Dues: Others

NetTotal 27.69 27.69
As at 31.03.2024
(D MSME

[ii) others 9.1.7 9.17
(iii) Disputed Dues: MSME
(iv] Disputed Dues: others

NetTotal 9.17 9.17
As at 07.04.2023
(D MSME 2.38 2.38
(ii) Others
(iii] Disputed Dues: MSME
(iv) Disputed Dues: Others

NetTotal 234 23A

49.1-4 79.!7

2.38

\
a

ig{

Total

L ------t
t -------

f -- --------
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Career Point Edutech Limited
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2025

(Rs. in l-.kh)

Short term provisions A5 at
31.03.202s

As at
3r.0!2024

As at
01.M.2023

Provision for Expenses

Provision for Gratuity 2.46 2.46
TOTAT 2.46 2.46 4.11

Current tax liabilities (net) As at
37.O3.202s

As at
3L.03.2024

As at
01.M.2023

lncome tax Provision Current Year
Less: TDS & Advance Tax

Less: Advance Tax

476.09

201.60

20.00

336.17

300.40

s2.21

254.49 15.77 s2.27

Y\6A
0AREEB pCtNT EDUTECIj L|M|TED 0AREER PoINT E

Qyr.-.'c-rr note2c '
Dieclor

lN#iJ

q
7)

Other tinancial Llabilities

31.03.2025
As As at

or.o4.2023
Accrued Salaries and benefits

-Salaries and benerits
Others

-Audit Feer Payable

- Othe6 Payable

- Security Deposits
- Chq in hand

- Advance From Customers

1.61

108.17

72.18

58.89

10.11

0.s6

52.03

12.40

61.19

42.54

0.21

67.75

112.80

l\.74
24.A7

57.70

TOTAL 250.96 t64.12 274.47

Other Cur,ent Liabilities As at
31.03.2025

A5

31.o3.2024
As at

o!.o4.2023
lncome Recelved ln Advance (Hostel Rent)
Rental lncome ln Advance
GST Payble

TD5 ble

29s.64

2.47

0.7s o.44

249.69

0.41
TOTAI 298.86 250.10

0.25

3.85

TOTAI.

As at
31.03,2024

470.07

470,51



25 Revenue from operations 

Particular 

(a) Revenue from Services 
Education and Related Activities 

|Total 

l(b) Sale of Educational Books 
|Sale of Educational Books 

26 

Notes to Accounts Forming the Part of Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss Account 

Particular 

|Interest Income 

Total 

27 

- Indigenous 
Export 

|Interest on Income Tax Refund 
|Gain on sale of Fixed Assets 
Interest from Bank Deposits 

|Provision Written Back 
Misc. Income 

Other Income 

|Total 

28 

Particular 

|Cost of Materials Purchase 

Career Point Edutech Limited 

Cost ofMaterial Purchase 

Total 

-Books & Other Material 

Change in Inventory 

Particular 

|Opening stock 
Less : Closing Stock 

For the Year ended as For the Year ended as 
on 31.03.2025 on 31.03.2024 

3,812.10 

469.22 

684.99 

4,966.31 

250.21 

0.87 

0.49 

2.63 

For the Year ended as For the Year ended as 
on 31.03.2025 on 31.03.2024 

1.29 

19.16 

274.65 

(Amount in Lakh) 

335.76 
335.76 

3,119.55 

on 31.03.2025 

898.27 

97.92 
104.57 

-6.65 

655.56 

4,673.38 

127.19 

0.26 

4.63 

5.31 

For the Year ended as For the Year ended as 
on 31.03.2025 

21.40 

158.79 

on 31.03.2024 

For the Year ended as For the Year ended as 

366.87 

366.87 

on 31.03.2024 

162.30 
97.92 

64.38 



29 Employee Benefits Expenses 

|Particulars 

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 
-Teaching staff 

Notes to Accounts Forming the Part of Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss Account 

-Non Teaching Staff 
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 

|Gratuity 
Staff Welfare 

Total 

30 

Particular 

Finance costs 

(a) Interest Cost 
- Interest Expenses 

31 

Total finance Cost 

Other Expenses 

Particulars 

Admin & other Exp. 
Advertisement Expenses 
Affiliation Exp. 
Assessment Exp. 
Audit Fees 

Bank Charges 
Bad debts and advances written off 

Books Periodicals and Subscriptions 
Commission 

Conference, Seminars & Business Promotion Expenses 
Courier & Shipping Charges 
CSR Expenses 
Donation 
Electricity & water exp. 
Foreign Exchange Loss 
Hostel & Mess Expenditure 

Institute Expenses 
Insurance Charges 
Interest on TDS 

Legal & Professional Exp. 

Career Point Edutech Limited 

Market Place Expenses 
Misc. Exp. 
Prínting & Stationary Exp 
Repairs- Computers 
Repairs -Others 
|Security Charges 
|Telephone, Postage & Internet exp. 

|Total 

|Transportation & Packing Material Expenses 
|Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 
Vat Demand 

For the Year ended as For the Year ended as 
on 31.03.2025 on 31.03.2024 

109.21 

562.63 

18.84 

9.20 

14.59 

714.47 

on 31.03.2025 

0.23 

177.08 

0.25 

For the Year ended as For the Year ended as 
on 31.03.2025| 

5.59 

2.96 

2.66 

For the Year ended as For the Year ended as 

51.19 

20.29 

173.31 

44.50 

0.31 

122.21 

184.98 

450.20 

3.44 

1.48 

138.09 

145.13 

0.03 

19.01 

9.52 

166.59 

29.77 

12.72 

(Amount in Lakh) 

8.11 

16.09 

195.71 

1,785.74 

490.23 
14.54 

17.29 

717.77 

on 31.03.2024 

2.43 

2.43 

on 31.03.2024 

0.01 

126.36 

1.44 

2.95 

1.24 

13.43 

0.88 

7.50 

20.78 

160.80 

34.57 

2.46 

116.07 

0.04 

161.11 
511.37 

2.18 

0.04 

134.48 
116.56 

0.57 

6.92 

6.37 

188.01 

28.65 

20.79 

4.33 

7.96 

0.76 

1,678.73 



Career Point Edutech Limited
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 3lst March.2025

32 Contingent Liabllities not P.ovlded For (As Certified bythe management)
(aJ ln respect of:. F in Lak}|s)

Particulars Asat
March 31,2025

As at
March 31,2024

As at
April l,2023

seryice tax liability/ GsT Liability @ 47.76 a7 .'t 6
Claims against the Company not acknowledged asdebts 116.75 116.75 116.75
Value added tax liability 535.92 535.92
Total 652.67 740.43 740.43
@ The contingent liability amountinS to Rs.87.76lakhs, related to Sefiice Tar(, is no longer considered payable in the futu re. This is because dte company

departrnenL The appellate authority ha.s passed an order in favour of tle company on 05.05.2025. In
view ofthe favourable outcome, tie demand raised by tie department stands nullified.
As a resrlt, there is no likelihood of any future obllSation arising on account of this liability. The hanagement is of the view that no paymen! whether
towards pritrcipal, interest or Penalty, will be required in the future. Hence, the contingent liability earlier disclosed in the bookt has ceased to exist

33 Estimated amount of contracts remaininS to be er(eauGd on aapital account net of advances is t Nil (previous year I Nil).

34 During the earlier yeart the Company has received principal amount of 1st instalment of Rs. 216.90 lalds from Rajasthan skill and Livelihoods
Dev€lopment Corporation (NLDC) for the Deen-Dayal Upadhyaya Grameen Kaushatya Yojana (DDU-cKyl proj€ct, aga;nsr which rhe company had
incurred RJ. 371 75 lakhs and Issued bank guarantee of Rs. 54.22 lakhs in terms of the agreement signed with RsLDc. D;ng the year ended 31st March
2022, RsLDc has invoked bank parantee of Rs. 54.22 lalds and has also demanded retund amounting to tu. 334.76 lakhs [tncluding interest of Rs. 117.36
lakhs) on termination of the above stated projecL The Company has pursued the invocarion of Bank Guarantee and other receivable of Rs- 213.41 lakhs
(including Rs. 159.19 lakhs receivable) from RSLDC, before the Hon'ble Rajasthan High courL Jaipur and the Raiasrhan state Commercial court under
section 9 of Arbitsation & conciliation Act, 1996. The Hon'ble Raiastlan High cour! Iaipur Bench has appointed the sole arbitrator in the matter. The
Company has submitted its application before the Hon'ble Arbitrator. The matt€r partially decided as on 17.03.20 2 5 in favour of company is as follows :

i) The notice dated 01.07.2022 issled by RsLDc forthe recovery ofdemand ahounring to Rs.3,34,26,392 is hereby quashed.

iiJ The Company is entitled to receive the amount of Rs. 54.22 lakhs towards the invoked bank guarantee.

iii) The Companyis entitled to receive Rs. 100lakhs towards investment

iv) The Company is entided to receive Rs.8 lakls towards the cost oflitigation.

v) The Company is entitled to receive the awarded amountJ with simple interest at 9.25% p.a- from the date of award till tle date of paymen! if the
awarded amount is not paid Mthin 30 days from the date of award. The date of award is 17.03.2025.

35 In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, tle Board of Directors of tle Company constituted a Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) Committee. A5 per the provisions oftie said Act, tle Company was required to spend a sum of {5.54 lakhs towards CSR activitles
during the financial year ended 31st March 2025. Prior to FY 2024-25, the provisions related to CsR were not applicable to the Company. Durin8 tle year,
tIe Company contributed the following amounts towards CSR initiatives:

in Lakhs)

Particulars As at
March 31,2025

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
April1,2023

[i) Gross amount required to be spent by tle durinS the year 6.54 NA

(ii) tunount during the year

(b) 0n purposes otler than (a) above 6.55

in LakIs

Particulars As at
March 31,2025

As at
Nlarch 31, 2024

As at
April1,2023

(i) Amount ofexpenditure incurred 6.55 NA NA
(ii) Shortfall at tie end of the year
(iii) Total of previous years shordall,

[iv] Reason for shordall
(v) Nature of CSR activities

[a) Promotion of Education 6.55 NA NA
(b) Social welfare

c Health Services

[vi) Details ofrelated party transactions, e.&, contribution to a trust controlled by the
company in relation to CSR expendlture as per relevantAccounting Standard

(vii) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a

confactual obliSation, tle movements ln the provision duringtleyear shall be shown
seParately.

&

CAREER POINT EOUTECH LIMITED

Pva*) r'\&--L-
Direclor

CAREER POINT EDIIIECH LTMITED

$r*'J" Directot

had filed an appeal against the demand raised by the

535.92

NA

(a) ConsEuction/ Acquisition ofany assets

f -- ------t



Career Point Edutech Limited
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the yeared€d 3titM.rch,2025

36 The disclosures required under tND A519 "Bmployee Benefits. are as glvetr below:
A) Delined Contribution plan
The Company has classified the various benefits provided to employees,as follows:

a) Defined Contribution Plans - Provident Fund

b) Employee State Insurance Plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution PIan, recognized as expense for the yearis as under:

({ in Lakhs)

S.No, Particulars For the year ended
31.03.2025

For the year ended
31.03.2024

1 Company's contdbution to Provident fund 10.36 B.l2
2 Company's contribution to ESI 8.48 6.42

B) Defined BenefitPlar:
The employees'gratuity fund defined benefit plarL The presentvalue ofobligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using by
projected unit credit method in case of tratuity.

Reconciliation of and Balance of Deflned Benefit Ob in Lakhsa

b

c

ln

The components ofthe Bratuity are as follows:

statement of & lossaccount

lncome

tin

in Lakhs

S.No. Actuarial Assumptions Gratuity (Funded)
3r.03.2024

1 Discount Fate 7.2sok

z Expected Rate ofincrease in salary 5.00%

3 Withdrawal rate 5.0070

4 Mortality IALM 2012-14 Ultimate IALM 2012-14 Ultimate

The principal assumptions are the discount rate & salary growth rate. The discount rate is Senerally based upon the market yields available on
Covemment bonds. The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, taken into account inflation, seniorit,

romotion and otier relevantfactors includingsupply and demand in the employment marke!

CH LI

in Other Com

ffi
CAREEB P0INT EDUTECH LltvllTED

&1",*l r.1,4L -
Director

m0

S.No. Gratuity (Furded)
31.03.2024

1 Present value ofobligation at the beginning ofthe year 16.54

2 Current service cost 3.13

3 Interest cost 1.30

4 Benefits paid (2.87)

5 Actuarial loss/Gain) (5.4s)

6 Presentvalue ofobligation attle end ofyear 11.65

S.No.
Gratuity (Funded)

31.O3.2024

1 Current service cost 3.13

1.30

3 Defined beltefit cost recognized in statement ofProfit oa loss. 5.97 4.43

S.No. Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
31.03.2025

cratuity (Funded)
3L.03.2024

1 Actuarial loss/ (gain)- 0bligation 14.24 t6.45)
Actuarial loss/ (gain)- Plan Assets

Component ofde6[ed benefit costs recognized in other
comprehensive income 14.24 (6.4s)

p

& AsS

CAREER POINI E

Director

d) Theprincipal actuarial assumptions used for estimating the Company's denned benefit obligations forgratuityand Ieave
encashment are set outbelow:

l**,*,"",
cratulty (Funded)l

rr.or.zozsl

11.641

s.ozl

o.sol

,l

n.z+l
:s asl

lr"**t"."
Cratuity lfundea;l

r l.os.zozsl

5.071

2 llnErestcost o.eoJ

lz
[]

cratulty (Funded)l
31.03.202s1

67sokl

5.000,61

s.0o%l



ana { in Lakhs

The above sensitivity analysis is based on change in an assumption while holding all otler assumption corstant in practicg this is unlikely to
occua, and change in some of the assumption may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined beneht obligation to significant
actuarial assumption tle same met}Iod [proiected unit credit method] has been applied as when calculating tie defined'benelit obligation
recognized within the balance sheeL

Estimate of benefit in Lakls

The company is dePositing P.F contribution onlyforeiigible employeeswithin statutory limits. The employees whose income is above the
statutory limitJ have opted notto subscribe and accordingl, tle company is not required to make tie contribution.

in Lakhs
S.No, Particulars For the year ended

37.03.2025
For the year ended

31,o3.2024

D Statutory Audit 2.46 2.50

0.45

Total 2.95

({ in Lakhs)

Particulars for the year ended
37,O3.2024

1 Net profit/ 0oss) for dle year attributable to equity shareholders G in
Lakhs)

1,562.08

2 WeiSht€d average numberof equityshares ouBtanding 7,4\92,939 1,81,92,939

3 8.59

39 SEGMENT REPORTINC

In accordance with INDAS 108, Operating segments, segment information has been provided in tie standalone financial statements.
The information relating to revenue from extemal customert location of non cunent assets of its reportable segments has been disclosed as
follows:

40 The annual CST return lForm 9 and 9CJ for the year ended 31st, Marc]L 2 02 5 is pending for the filling as compete nt autiority, The company is
in process ofreconciling Ole data ofGSTR-2A wi$ GSTR-38. In tle view ofmanagement on final reconciliation, the impact will not be material.

CAREEB POINT EOUIECH LiMITED

[ga'*'-,r '^*'?L-
Direcln;

CAREER POINT ECH LiMITTD

I

s.N Particulars Change in
Assumptions

Increase/(dec.ease) in cratuity 0bligations 31.03.2025

104 2.161 Discount rate
-104 2_41
7a/o 2.432 Salary Grohth rate

-tgh 2.21
10/o 0.063 Withdrawal Rate

-1o/o (0.09)

Gratuity
1 0l Apr 2025 to 3l Mat 2026 4.64

0l Apr 2026 to 3L Mar 2027 1.60

3 07 Apr 2027 to 31 Mar 2028 1.65

4 01Apr2028to31Mar2029 2.43

5 01Apr 2029 to 31 Mar 2030 2.4A

6 01Apr 2030 onwards 22.65

Directo;

37 AUDIT FEES (EXCLUSIVE OF APPLICABLE TAXES)

38 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

S.No. For the year endedJ
31.03.202s1

1,867.091

lBasic/Diluted 
earnings per share (face value of t 1O each) 10.261

k
.l

S.IrIo. lnarticulars

2

ii) 
lOtherservices 

(Tax Audit) o.sol

2.961

A!lC,C

..J



41 "Loans given by the comPany to related parties amounting to 12495.87 lakhs as on 31-03.2025 are unsecured and repayable on demand. The
borrowers have agreed to rcpay the loan as and when demanded by the Company. Further. Interest shall be charged on the outstanding
principal amount, and will be calculated on a quanerly basis. The borrowers have also undertaken to utilize the entire loan amount exclusivet
for their respective business activities."

Career Point Edutech Limited
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMINTS
for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Loans and advances in the [ature ofloans gtanted to related Dartv that are teDavable on demand

As on 1

As on 31-03-2024

& AsS

Type ofBorrower Amount ofloan (tl
tn Lakhsll

Percentage to the
total loans and

CP Capital Limited 1,826.541 100.00%

42 Financial rlsk man geEetrt obleclives atrd policles
The Company's activities are exposed to , variety of financial risk from its operations. The key financial risks include market risk (includint
interest aatr risk etcJ, credit risk and liquidity risk The compan)/s overall risk management policy seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on
company's fi nancial performance.

(A) Market Rislc Market risk is the risk that the fair value of tuture cash flow of financial instrumenrs will fluctuate because of chan8e in market
prices. Market risk compris€s mainly of interest rate risk

[a) lnterest ratc rislc Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a Rnancial instrument will ,luctuate because ofchanges
in market interest rates. Any change in the irterest nrtes enviaonment may impact future rates ofborrowing. The company mitigates this risk by
re8ularly assessing the market scenario, fiIlding appropriate nnancial instrumen6 interest rate negodatioo with tle lenders for ensuring the
cost effective rnethod offinancing.

O) lnterest Rate Seositivity: The Company has rto borrowinSs; hence, there is no finance cost incurred. Accordtngl, interest rate s€nsitiviry is not
applicable to the Company.'

(c) Price Rislc The Company's g(posure to securities pricc risk arises from investrnentJ held in mutual funds and ctassified in the balance sheet at
fair value through profit or loss. To manage its price risk arisinS f.om $ch investmenB, the company diversifies its portfolio. Quotes (NAV) of
these inveslments arc available frotrr the mutual fund hous€s. As on 31.03.2025, the Company has no investment in mutual firnds and hence it has
no price risk as on 31.3.2025.

Profit for the year would increase/decaease as a result of gains/losses on these seorities alassified as at fair value through profit or loss.

[d) Commodity Prlce rlslc The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities. Its operating activities require the purchase of
raw material therefore, requires a continuous supply of certain raw materials. To mitigate the commodity price risk the Company has an
approved supplier base to get compctitivg prices for the commodities and to assess the market to manage the cost without any comprise on

(B) Credlt RisL:

Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obliSation as agreed. Credit risk primar,ly arises from
financial assets such as trade receivables, other balance with banl6, Ioans and other receivables.

Trade Receirrables: - The maximum exposure to credit risk is primarily from trade receivables (other than Group Company). The company
periodically assesses the credit quality of counter parties, takint into the financial condition, current economic trendt past experiences and
The company has a well-denned sale policy to minimize its risk or credit defaults. Outstanding receivables are regularly monitored and assessed.
Impairment analysis is performed based on historical data ateach reportingdate on an individual basis.

Financial assets are written offwhen there is no reasonable expectation ofrecovery such as customer failing to engage in a repayment plan with
the cornpany.

Deposits with Banlc The deposits with banks constitute mostly the liquid lnvestment of the company and are Senerally not exposed to credit
risk

CAREER POINT EDUTECH LIMITED

[ra..".-a{ P\.bD2C '
Director

;

Type of Borrower Amourt ofloan (l
in Lakhs)

Percentage to the
total loans and

CP Capital Limited 2,495.87 100.000/o

CAREER POINT E

$."{:;
re."JE



(c) Liquidity Rislc Liquidity risk is the risl! wherc the company wiII encounter dimculty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial assel The company's approach to ensure;as far as possible, that it will have
sumcient liquidity to meet its liabilities wheD due.

The table below summarizes the maturity proffle ofcompa[y's financial liabilities based on conEactual undiscounted payments: -

43 Capital RiskManagement:
The comPany's policy is to maintain an adequate capital base so as to maintain caeditor and market conJidence and to sustain future
developmelL capital includes issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to equity holders. The primary objective
ofthe ComPany's capital management is to maintain an optimal structure so as to maximize the shareholdei's value. In order to strengthen the
capitalbase, the company may use appropriate means to enhance or reduce capital, as the case maybe.

The Company is not subject to any external imposed capital requirement The company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt
divided by total capital plus netdebt. Net Debt is calculated as borrowin8sless cash and cash equivalents.

(l in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2025 As at 31,03.2024 As at 01.04.2023
Borrowings (A) 79.32

Less: Cash and Cash equivalents [B) 131.97 189.57

Netdebt(C=A-B) -37 6.39 -131.97 -110.25

1,8t9.29 1,879.29

Other Equity (E) 2,024.97 468.95

Total Capital (F = D+E) 5,705.86 2,2A8.24

Capital and netdebt (G =C +F) s,329.47 3,712.29 2,777.99
Gearing ratio (C/c) -3.550/0 -s.060/0

'14 As required by sectiott 22 ofThe Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 the following informatio[ is disclosed:

({ ir Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Principal and interest amount due and remaining unpaid at th
end of the accounting year

0.43 2.38

Interest paid in terms of section 16 of the MSME Act during the
year.

The amount ofinterest due and payable for the period ofdelay
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but wirhout adding the
speciffed,

The amount of interest accrued and rcmaining unpaid at the end
ofthe accounting year.

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable in
succeeding year, until such interestwhen the interest dues above
are actually paid.

The above information's regarding Micro, smalt and medium Enterprise has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified of
information available with tle Companyand as certified by the managemenL

CAREER POINT EOUTEC}I LIIVIITED

flar."-rr vtol>* -
Direct0r

EquTrclt LtMtrED

Slr^...",
DiGcto,

As at 31.03.2025
Particulars

CarryingAm < lYear/On Dema > lYear Total

Trad€ P ble 27.69 27.69 21.69
0ther Liabilities 250.96 250.96 250.9
Total 272.65 272.65 272.65

As at 31.03.2024

Trade Pa ble 9.1 9.1 9.17
0ther Liabilities 168.72 768.72 16A.72
Total 177.89 177.89 777

As at 01.04.2023
boInterest 79.32 79.32 79.32

Trade P ble 2.3 2.3 2.3A
0ther Liabilities 274.4 274.4 27 4.47
Total 356.17 356.17 356.17

CAREER POINT

(l in Lakhs)

Interest bearinq borrowings

Interest bearing borrowings

zoz+.zsl

I l
37fie\

Equity Share Capital (DJ 1,819.291

3,Bs6.s7l

3,844.261

.z.oov"l



,15 Fair Yaluatiotr techniques
The company maintains Policies and procedures to value financial asse6 o. financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. Thefair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transter a liability in enordedv Eansaction betwe€n market DarticiDants at the measurement date,

Career Point Edutech Limited
NOTESIO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCI/II STATEMENTS

for the yea. ended 3rstMuch, Zozs

I in Lakhs

Particulars
As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024 As at O7.O4.2O23

FairValue Carrying
Amount Fair Value

(i) Financial Assets

profit&Loss
- Non - Current Investment in Mutual Fund
- Curre nt Investment in Mutual Fund
- Non - Current Investment in U uoted shares 10.09 10.09 10.09 10.09 10.09 10.09

At Amortized Cost Cost
-lnvestment in Associate
-Trade Receivables 247.90 247.90 189.35 189.35 365.83 355.83
-Loans 2,495.A? 2,495.87 7,426.54 7,426.54 1,059.72 1,O59.72
'Cash and cash equivaients 376.39 376.39 13!.97 137.97 189.57 189.57
-0ther bank balances 38.32 34.32 32.33 32.33 35.61 35.61
-otfiers 2,628.1.4 2,628.14 "t,417.19 1.,417.19 315.00 315.00

Total 5,796,72 s,796,72 3,607.47 3,607,47 1,975.A2 1,97 5,A2

Profit & Loss

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79.32
- Trade bles 21.69 21.69 9.17 L17 2.38 2.38
- otiers 250.96 250.96 768.72 168.72 2?4.47 27 4.47

Total 272,65 272.65 177.49 177.89 356.17 356.77
The followiog methods and assumptionswere used to estimate the fairvalues

1) Fair value of cash and deposits, other bank balances, trade receivables, loan' uade payables, and other financial assets and liabilities approximate
their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities ofthese instruments.

2) Long_term fixed-rate add variable_rate receivables / boftowings are evaluated by the company based on parameterc such as interest rate,
specific country risk factors, credit risk and other risk characteristics. Fair value of variable interest rate borrowings approximates their carrying
values, For fixed irlt€rest rate borrowing fair value is determined by using the discounted cashflow (DcF] method usir; di;;ount rate that reflects the
issuer's boftowings rate Risk of non-Performance for tie company is considered to be insignificant in valuation.
Fair Value Hierarchy
All financialassets and liabilities for which fair value is measured in tle financial staternents are categorised within the fairvalue hierarchy,
described as follows: -

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markeB,

Level2- valuation techniques for which the lowesttevel input that is significant to ore fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 - Inputs that are not based on observable market data.
The following table presents the fair value measurement hierarchy offinancial assets and liabilitiet which have been measured subsequent to initial
recogrition atfairvalue as at31st MarctL 2025 & 3lstMarch 2024.

t in Lakhs
Assets / Liabilities measured at fairvalue
throuSh Profit or loss (Accounted)

As at 31.03.2025

Level 1

Financial assets
-Investment in Unquoted Compulsority Convertible preference

10.09
Financial Iiabilities

{in
Assets / Liabilities measured at fairvalue
through Profit or loss (Accounted)

As at 31.03.2024

Level 2 Level 3

,l nvestment in Unquoted Compulsorily Conveftible preference
10.09

financial liabilities

,dai3i\
("\

E'
CAREEB P0INT EDUTECH Lil\,llTED CAREEB pott{IE

Lfo.. ..a $4+'zc -
0irect0r W:

Level 2 Level 3

Carrying
Amount

Carrying
Amount Fair Value

[a) At fair vaiue tlrough

(ii) Financial Liabilities

[a) At Fair value through
(aJ At Amortized Cost

- Borrowings

Level 1
Iinancial assets

I



46 Additional information to consolidated financial statement as at 31 st march 2025 (Pursuant to shedule III to the Companies Act,Z013 ).

Name of the Entity

Net Assets i.e. Total assets
(-) Total liablities

Amount
Asaohof

Consolideted
Net Assets

As eo/o of
Consolidated

Proflt and Loss
Parent company

1 Career Point Edutech Limited 5594.33 9Bok 1B14.58
Subsidiaries:

I Career Point Institute of Skill Development Private Limited 120.94 20a 9.53 to

2
Care er Point Learning Solution Limited (Formerly known as Gyan Eduventure

538.85 9ak 29.2 20A

3 Care€r Point Accessories Private Lihited 77.54 1o/o 13.62 1a/o

4 Edutiger Private Limited 10.89 004 0.15 00k
Consolidation Adjustment/ Elimination -11% 0.01

Total 5705.86 t00o/o La67.O9 1000/o

{7 tNCOMETAX

A) Amou[ts recoSnized in statement ofprofit aod loss (l in Lakhs)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Curaent Income Tax

-CurrentYear 476.09 336.18
-Adiustement in respect ofcurrent income tax ofearlier year (s8.04) 0.87

MAT(Credit) Entitlernent 4.13 3.60

Deferred Tax-Relatint to origination and reversal of temporary d iffere nces 29.47 (2.7s)

451.S9 337,AA

B) Income tax recognized ill other comprehelsive income ({ in Lakhs)

Particulars 2024-2s 2023-24

Income tax on Re-measurement losses on defined benefi!plans (2.00)

Total (2.00)

(l in Lakhs)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Accounting profit/0oss) before tax 2314.68 1,899.96

At Statutory lncome Ta x nE @25.77 451.59 337.88

Change in Rate oftax

Dividend income

Fair valuation/ Sale of financial assets and others

Sale of Property Plant & Equipment (Land)

Nondeductible expenses

Accountlog proflt/ooss) after tar \467.09 1,562.08

a.ss&

CAREEB POINT EDUIECI.I LII\,4ITEO

&eu'-,t t^eL'-L-
Direct0r'

lpuTECH L|MITED

\[,*'",v 
Dilec]or

CAREEB POINT

Share in Profil or Loss

97o/o

Private Limited)

-636.74 oo/o

c) Reconciliation ofelTective tax rate

Iq I

Income tar expense reported iothe stateDretrt ofprofit & loss

-__l



Career Point Edutech Limited
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAI STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31st March, 20Zs

48.(A) Related party relationship and tr-ansactions
Name of the related partles with I'hom transactions were canled out during the perlod and description of relationship:,

Subsldlerla

Car€er Point Institute of Skll Development private LimiBd
Career Point Learning Solution Limitad (Formerly known as Gyan Eduventure private Limtted)
Career Point Accessories private Limited

Edutiger Private Llmited

Key Management Persornel:
Mr. Pramod Maheshwari [Chairma& Managng Director )
Mr. 0m Prakash Maleshwari (Director)

Mrs.. Shilpa Maheshwari (Director)

Mr. Malesh Bhangariya (CFo) (Appr on 31.1.2.2024and Resigned on 06.062025)
Ms. Bhavika Sharma (Company Secretary) ( on 1S.t 1.202,+l

Mr. Lalit Modi (lndeperdent Director rc.e.f 11.10.2024)
Mrs. Mohini Mahur (lndependent Dirtctor w.e.f 11.t0.2024)
Mr. Amit SeOli (lndependent Director w.ej 11.10.2024)

4a Table transactions with related

CAREEB P0li\iT EDUTECH LltlllTED

Terms and Condldols of Loar glvetr to rclated pardes:

loans given by the cohpany to related parties ar€ unsecured loan of I 2495.87 lal.ls is repayable on demard and the borower agrees ro repay the
loan as and when demanded by the company. Furlfier the borrower shall pay interest on the principal amoudt of loan outstanding Interest will be
charged on quarterly basis. The borrower undertakes that they will util ize the entire amount of loan for tleir business activity.

{ in Lakhs

DUIECH LIMIIED

During the year ended
31.O3.2025

During the year ended
31.O3,2

34.11

0.39

3.12 275.57

400.43

127.20

1,248.35

557.1.?

499.92 608.36

lSales 
ofSludy Material & Studetrt Kir

Enterpris€s under same Manaqement:

Shricon Industries Limited

Career Point University,Kota

Global Public School (A unitofcopi Bai Foundationl
Servlce Rendeaed

Erterp sesunder same Managemeut:

Career Point University,Kota
Career Point University, Hamirpur

Interesl lncome on Loan To
Enterprises under same Managemetrt:
CP Capital Limited

Loao Giver To
Enterpfis€s urder saEe MarageEetrt:
CP Capital Limited

Career Point University ,Kota

Loan Recelved Back

Enterpdses under same MarageltrctrE
CP Capital Limited

Career Point Univels s57.17

Pa iculars As at
March 31,202 Nlarch 31,2024

As

April l,2O23

Loan Receivables Balance

CP CapitalLimited 2,495.A7 I,O59.72

I&As

CAREER P

N\il
Directcr

50.84

235.24

934.00

Particulars

1,826.54

\e\
u



Career PolDt Edutech Llmlted
IIOTES TO TITE COXSOLIDATEI TII{AI{CIAL STATE}IENTS
tor th€ ycar cnd€d 31st March 2025

(v) The Compaly have not advatced or loaned or invested funds [either fiom borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in ally other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (lntermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries)(read with note no. 44 (cJ above
wherein comPany has advanced or loaned or invested in one ofthe subsidiary company which is registered as NilFc with RBI and whose business
is to provide and service loans and provide ancilliary services).

(vil The company has not received any tutrd from any party(s) (FuMing Party) wirh the understanding that the company shall whether, directly or
indirectly leod or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalfofthe Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(vii) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the book of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessrtreuts under the Income Tax Act, 1961 [such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions oft]e
Ilcome Tax Act, 1961).

49. OOer ltrfonDado[ ln terms of the ameDdment t[ Schedule lll ofthe Companles Act vide notificatio[ dated 24th March 2OZ1

(i) The Company does not have alty Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any
Benami properg.

[ii) The Compatry does not have aDy transactioDs with companies struck ofr.

(iii) The company have not traded or invested in crJrpto currency or virtual currency during the financial year,

(iv) The Company has not been declared wilfrrl dehulter by any bank or financial institutiol or government or any Bovemmer1t authority.

(viii) The company has not been sa[dioned workng capital limit in excess ofi 5 crore, in aggregate, at points of time during the year, Fom bank on
the basis of seority ofcurrent iusets.

(ix) The company has utilized the borrowings ftom bank and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken during the
financial year.

(x) There is no change in openi[g balarce ofotier equig due to change in any accounting policy and prior period errors

(ri) The Company does nothave any charges or satisfadion which isyetto be registered with Registlar ofCompanies beyond the statutory period

50. AuditTrail : The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books ofaccount which have a feature ofrecording audit trail (edit
log) facility and that have operated throughoutthe financial year for all relevant Eansactions recorded in the software. Further, during the periods
where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated throughout the year for the respective accounting software, we did not come across
any instance ofthe audit trail feature being tahpered.

51. Note otr ScheEe ofArangemeoc

The Board of Directors of &e Compa[y in their meetin8 held on 14th February 2023, approved a composite scheme of arrangement ['scheme')
under sectioD 230 to 232, amongst Srajalr Capital Limited Cfransferor Company), Career Point Limited (CPL) (Tramferee Company/Demerged
Company) and Career Point Edutech Limited [Resulting Company) and their respective shareholders.

0bjective ofthe Scheme is to provide a simplified and streamlined group structurc along with an emcient management control through separating
education and non-education businesses in differentlisted entities.

CAREEB POII'IT EDUTECH t.IM|IID
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As per our repoft of even date attached
FOR RAJVANSHI &
Charteaed
FRN i 00

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Career Polnt Edutech Limited

Pvc,**a saS"z'-t'-
Pramod Kumar Maheshwari

M*;
Om Prakash Maheshwari

Chairman, Director
DIN:00185677

$^@
G@

Dlrector
DIN :00185711 q

l,l. No. : 429807

Bhavika Sharma
Company Secretary

M. No. ACS48235

Place: Kota (Rajasthan)
Oate:30.05.2025

l'lahesh Bhangariya
Chief Frnancial Officer

Structuring of the Scheme:
i. Merger ofSrajan Capital Limited [wholly owned subsidiary) with CP Capital Limited [erstwhile known as,Career point Ltd.,].ii Demerger ofeducation business ('Demerged undertaking') from cPL tocareer point Edutech Ltd (to be listed separatelyl;

Update on the Company's Shategic Merger-Demerger plans pursuantto above scheme:

i, RBI gave No obrection Letter dated 14 Sep 2022 for merger ofsraian Capital Ltd. in Career point Ltd.ii. BsE and NsE also advised with retters dated 9 Aug 2023 to go ahead forhring the scheme with Hon,ble NCLT.iii As per NcLT's first motion order on 4lan 2024 shareholders' meeting was convened on 17 Feb 2024 for scheme approval.iv on 30 Aug 2024, hon'ble NCLT formally reserved the order and then ieleased on 23 Sep 2024. certified copy ofthe final order was signed on 22Oct 2024. The appointed date for the purpose ofgivingscheme effect is 1April2023.
v. RBI $anted NBFC license to Cp Capital Ltd effective from 1 Apr 2025.
vi subsequently,9 May 2025 was fixed as the Record Date for the purpose ofdetermining the equity shareholders ofthe cp capital Ltd. entitled toreceive the equity shares ofCareer point Edutech Ltd.
vii. The company is now in process to get the shares ofcareer point Edutech Ltd. to be listed on BsE and NsE,

viii During the year, the company implemented.a comrosite scheme ofAffangement involving iBelf and its group entities, includinS its Holdingcompany, career Point Limited (cPL), and iti fellow subsidiary srajan capitai iimited, pursuanl to sections 2-30. 232, read with section 66 andother applicable provisions ofthe CompaniesAc! 2013.As perthe 
"pp.ou"d 

Sch"rn",

- In consideration ofthe demerger, the Resulting company allotted 1 equity share ofllo/- each to the equity shareholders of cpl for every 1 equity
share of{10/- each held in CpL as on the Specified Date.
- shares held by cPL in the Resulting company prior to the effectiveness of the Scheme stood extinguished, and the new sharei were allotted
direcdy to the shareholders ofthe Demerged undertakingin accordance with the share entitlement ratio.

Although the increase in the authorised share capital of the company was formally approved during the financial year 2024-25, for presentation
and compliance purposes, the same has beeIl disclosed in these financial statements as increased with effect liom 1st April 2023, in accordance
with the NCLT 0rder and .elevant Ind AS provisions. The company has accounted for the impact of the Scheme in accordance with Indian
Accounting standard [lnd As) 103 - Eusiness combinationt read withAppendix c, which deals with business combinations under common control.
Accordingl, tle pooling of interests method has been applied. uDder this method, the assets and liabilities $ansfeffed from the Demerged
undertaking have been recorded at their respective histodcal carrying values, without any revaluation or recognition ofgoodwill. Furthermore, as
the transaction qualifies as a common control business combinauon, the financial statements have been restate-rl retrospe-ctively as if the demerger
had occurred flom the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented (i.e., from 1st April 2023). Consequently, the financial results for the
year ended 31st March 2024 have been adiusted to reflect the impact of the demerger. As of the reportinj date, the listing of the Resulting
company's equity shares is u[der prccess. Accordingl, t}Ie equity shares issued pu$uant to the Scheme have not yet been credited to the demat
accounts ofthe respective shareholders. These shares are presentlyheld in a suspense account, and no trading is permitted. upon completion ofthe
listing formalitiet the sharcs will be credited to tie respecuve demat accounts ofthe eligible shareholderiin iccordance with clause 18 of the
Scheme ofAffangemenL

The Hon'ble NcLT, in its detailed order, noted that all statutory and regulatory requirements had been duly complied with. Notices were served to
various authorities including tlte Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, official Liquidator, lncome iax DepartmenL Reserve Bank of India
(RBIJ, securities arld Exchange Board oflndia (SEBI), National stock Exchange (NsE), and Bombay stock Exchange 1nsE). r.to adue.se observations
were received fiom any ofthese authorities. The scheme was also approved by the shareholders of CpL with o-vei 99.99% voting in favour. The
NCLT held that the scheme is compliant with all applicable laws add is not prejudicial to the interests ofthe shareholders, creditors, or the public at
large. It further directed that all assets, liabilitiet employees, contlacts, benefits, and obligations pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking shall
stand tnnsferred to and vested id the Resulting company on a going concern basis wit}l effect from the Appotnted Date. It is turther clarified that
for the purpose ofimplementing the scheme in these financial statemen6 the company has retied on the ciiryinS values ofassets and liabilities as
provided by the management ofthe Demerged compa[y (career Point Limited) as on 1st April 2023. These'val-ues have not been independently
verified by the auditort and the audit has been limited to verifying the accounting aIId pres;ntation ofthe scheme in accordance with ipplicable
lndian Accounting Standards.

Previous year fi8ures have been regrouped/reaffanged/recasted wherever consider neccesary to make them comparable with currentpedod,

Prakshal
Partner
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